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BINATIONAL PLANNING CONTACTS GUIDE

ADUANA MEXICO (MEXICAN CUSTOMS)
Acronym: Aduana Website:  http://www.aduanas.sat.gob.mx/webadunet/body.htm

Type: Federal Planning Area(s): Transportation

A federal government agency dependent of the Tax Administration Service (TAS, which is disconnected from the Office
of the Secretariat of Finance Estate and Public Credit), their main function is to oversee, monitor, and control the
entrance and exit of merchandise, as well as the media in which they are transported, assuring the fulfillment of the
dispositions that in matter of foreign trade have been established by the Office of the Secretariat of Finance and Public
Credit, and other offices of the Secretary of the Federal Executive to guarantee the national security; protect the
economy of the country, the public health and the environment, avoiding the dangerous or illegal flow of merchandise
toward our territory, as well as promoting the voluntary fulfillment of those dispositions on the part of the users.

ASOCIACION DE LA INDUSTRIA MAQUILADORA Y DE EXPORTACION DE TIJUANA, A.C.
(MAQUILADORA INDUSTRY & EXPORT ASSOCIATION)

Acronym: AIM Website:  http://www.aim.org.mx
Type: NPO Planning Area(s): Economic Development
The AIM represents the interests of their associates by means of leadership that allows the development and

consolidation of the Industry (maquiladora) plants and the Temporary Automobile Importing and Articles for
Production and Export program (PITEX.)

BANCO NACIONAL DE COMERCIO EXTERIOR (MEXICO'S NATIONAL FOREIGN COMMERCE BANK)
Acronym: BANCOMEXT Website:  http://www.bancomext.gob.mx

Type: Business Planning Area(s): Economic Development

BANCOMEXT is the agency of the Mexican government in charge of promoting the foreign trade and to stimulate the
growth of Mexican companies by increasing their participation in global markets.

BANCO NACIONAL DE OBRAS Y SERVICIOS (MEXICO'S NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT BANK)
Acronym: BANOBRAS Website:  http://www.banobras.gob.mx

Type: Business Planning Area(s): Economic Development

The mission of BANOBRAS is to finance infrastructure and public utilities projects with financial and socioeconomic
profit value, to promote the development of the country.

BINATIONAL ORGANIZING COMMITTEE

Acronym: BOC Website:  http://www.tjsd.org

Type: NPO Planning Area(s): Economic Development

The BINOC is a group of Mexican and U.S. leaders with the goal of hosting the first-ever binational Olympic Games in

Tijuana and San Diego (TJSD) in 2016. BiNOC’s vision is to promote cooperation and understanding between the people
of Tijuana and San Diego, the nations of Mexico and the United States, and the athletes of the world.

Binational Planning Contacts Guide — April 2009 1



BI-STATE TRANSPORTATION TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Acronym: BTTAC Website:

Type: State Planning Area(s): Transportation

The Steering Board is the governing body that guides the BTTAC in transportation planning processes as they pertain to
the vicinity of the international border between the State of California, United States, and the State of Baja California,
Mexico. The Steering Board is comprised of a representative from the following agencies: Secretariat of Human
Settlements and Public Works of the State of Baja California (SAHOPE), The Municipalities of Mexicali, Tijuana, Tecate,
Ensenada, and Playas de Rosarito, the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans), the San Diego Association of
Governments (SANDAG), the Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG), the Imperial Valley Association of
Governments (IVAG), the cities of San Diego and Calexico, the County of San Diego. The Steering Board provides the
forum through which its members cooperate on transportation issues of mutual interest.

BORDER 2012

Acronym: US EPA - Website:  http://www.epa.gov/Border2012
SEMARNAT
Type: Binational Group Planning Area(s): Energy/Water Supply, Environment

U.S.-Mexico Environmental Program (Border 2012) is a collaboration between the United States and Mexico to improve
the environment and protect the health of the nearly 12 million people living along the border. The bi-national
program focuses on cleaning the air, providing safe drinking water, reducing the risk of exposure to hazardous waste,
and ensuring emergency preparedness along the U.S.-Mexico border.

BORDER ENVIRONMENTAL COOPERATION COMMISSION

Acronym: BECC Website:  http://www.cocef.org

Type: NGO Planning Area(s): Environment, Economic Development

The BECC works to preserve, protect, and enhance human health and the environment of the U.S.-Mexico border
region by strengthening cooperation among interested parties and supporting sustainable projects through a

transparent binational process in close coordination with the North American Development Bank, federal, state and
local agencies, the private sector, and civil society.

BORDER GOVERNORS CONFERENCE
Acronym: BGC Website:  http://www.bordergovernorsconference.com

Type: NPO Planning Area(s): Transportation, Energy/Water Supply, Environment, Economic
Development, Homeland Security

The BGC provides a formal process of opening lines of communication among the ten U.S. and Mexican border states.
Generally, a conference is held each year, alternating locations between the United States and Mexico. Since 1980, the
organization has enhanced joint border efforts addressing agriculture, border crossings, education, economic
development, energy, environment, health, tourism, and border security issues. Official recommendations focusing on
the above issues are presented in the form of a Joint Declaration, which is signed by each of the ten participating
Governors at each conference.
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BORDER LEGISLATIVE CONFERENCE OF THE COUNCIL OF STATE GOVERNMENTS
Acronym: BLC Website:  http://www.borderlegislators.org

Type: NPO Planning Area(s): Transportation, Energy/Water Supply, Environment, Economic
Development

The BBLC is a program administered by the Council of State Governments (CSG)- WEST and its regional partner in the
South, the Southern Legislative Conference (SLC), that serves as a mechanism for ongoing dialogue and collaboration
among state legislators of the United States and Mexico. The goal of the project is to empower border state legislators
to engage in the binational agenda and provide input and direction in the development of policy between both
countries.

BORDER LIAISON MECHANISM
Acronym: BLM Website:  http://mexico.usembassy.gov

Type: Binational Group Planning Area(s): Transportation, Economic Development, Homeland Security,
Binational Cooperation

In 1993 BLMs were established in the 14 sister city pairs along the U.S.-Mexico border to promote bilateral dialogue
between the 3 levels of government (federal, state, and local) in the border regions. They are chaired by the Mexican
and the U.S. Consuls and have proven to be effective means of dealing with a variety of local issues ranging from
border security to environmental issues. The San Diego-Tijuana BLM consists of four Committees: Public Safety and
Civil Protection; Ports of Entry and Infrastructure; Migration and Consular Protection; and Environment and Natural
Resources and 11 working groups that meet on a regular basis to address specific topics and issues.

BORDER POWER PLANT WORKING GROUP
Acronym: Website:  http://www.borderpowerplants.org

Type: NGO Planning Area(s): Energy/Water Supply

The purpose of the Border Power Plant Working Group is to advocate for the development of environmentally
sustainable energy facilities in the U.S.-Mexico border region.

BORDER TRADE ALLIANCE

Acronym: BTA Website:  http://www.thebta.org

Type: Business Planning Area(s): Transportation, Economic Development, Homeland Security

The mission of the BTA is to initiate, monitor, and influence public policy and private sector initiatives for the

facilitation of international trade and commerce through advocacy, education, issue development, research and
analysis, and strategic planning.

BORDER TRANSPORTATION COUNCIL
Acronym: BTC Website:

Type: Business Planning Area(s): Transportation

The mission of the BTC to: promote the use of legitimate transportation careers; eliminate wildcatting; encourage fair
competition; and support the activities of law enforcement agencies and the community advocate members' interests.
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CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION

Acronym: Website:  http://www.energy.ca.gov

Type: State Planning Area(s): Energy/Water Supply, Environment

The mission of the CEC is to forecast future energy needs and keep historical energy data, license thermal power plants

50 megawatts or larger, promote energy efficiency through appliance and building standards, develop energy
technologies and support renewable energy, and plan for and directing state response to energy emergency.

CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

Acronym: Cal/EPA Website:  http://www.calepa.ca.gov

Type: State Planning Area(s): Environment

The Cal/EPA was created in 1991 by Governor's Executive Order to create a cabinet-level voice for the protection of
human health and the environment and to assure the coordinated deployment of State resources. Its mission is to

restore, protect and enhance the environment, and to ensure public health, environmental quality, and economic
vitality.

CALIFORNIA INFRASTRUCTURE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BANK
Acronym: |-Bank Website:  http://www.ibank.ca.gov

Type: Government Agency Planning Area(s): Jobs/Housing, Economic Development

The mission of the I-Bank is to finance public infrastructure and private investments that promote economic growth,
revitalize communities, and enhance the quality of life throughout California.

CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF BINATIONAL BORDER HEALTH
Acronym: COBBH Website:  http://www.dhs.ca.gov/ps/dcdc/COBBH

Type: State Planning Area(s): Jobs/Housing, Environment

The main charges of the COBBH are to convene a voluntary community advisory group of representatives of border
community-based stakeholders to develop a strategic plan with short-term, intermediate, and long-range goals and
implementation action. The office also develops and shares recommendations from the strategic plan in consultation
with the California appointees to the U.S.-Mexico Border Health Commission. The COBBH repares and submits an
annual border health status report to the Director of the Department of Homeland Security, the legislature, and the
Governor.

CALIFORNIA SENATOR DENISE MORENO DUCHENY - DISTRICT 40
Acronym: Website:  http://www.sen.ca.gov

Type: State Senate Planning Area(s): Jobs/Housing, Transportation, Energy/Water Supply, Environment,
Economic Development, Homeland Security

CALIFORNIA STATE ASSEMBLY MEMBER MARTIN BLOCK — DISTRICT 78
Acronym: Website:  http://www.assembly.ca.gov

Type: State Assembly Planning Area(s): Jobs/Housing, Transportation, Energy/Water Supply, Environment,
Economic Development, Homeland Security
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CALIFORNIA STATE ASSEMBLY MEMBER MARY SALAS - DISTRICT 79
Acronym: Website:  http://www.assembly.ca.gov

Type: State Assembly Planning Area(s): Jobs/Housing, Transportation, Energy/Water Supply, Environment,
Economic Development, Homeland Security

CENTRO DE INVESTIGACION CIENTIFICA Y DE EDUCACION SUPERIOR DE ENSENADA
Acronym: CICESE Website:  http://www.cicese.mx
Type: Academia Planning Area(s): Energy/Water Supply

The CICESE is a scientific investigation institution of higher education, specializing in the Earth Sciences, Oceanography
and Physics and Biology.

CITY OF CHULA VISTA
Acronym: ChV Website:  http://www.ci.chula-vista.ca.us
Type: Local Planning Area(s): Jobs/Housing, Transportation, Energy/Water Supply, Environment,

Economic Development

The City of Chula Vista is committed to build and nurture a progressive and cohesive community which values diversity,
respects citizens, honors legacy, and embraces the opportunities of the future.

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH

Acronym: B Website:  http://www.cityofib.com

Type: Local Planning Area(s): Jobs/Housing, Transportation, Energy/Water Supply, Environment,
Economic Development

The mission of the City of Imperial Beach is to maintain and enhance Imperial Beach as "*Classic Southern California;"” a
beach-oriented community with a safe, small town, family atmosphere, rich in natural and cultural resources.

CITY OF SAN DIEGO
Acronym: SD Website:  http://www.sandiego.gov

Type: Local Planning Area(s): Jobs/Housing, Transportation, Energy/Water Supply, Environment,
Economic Development

The mission of the City of San Diego is to provide high-quality municipal services and facilities, respond in an equitable,
efficient, and effective manner to community needs, innovate to continually improve the service they provide, develop
a well-planned community for residents, visitors and employees, enhance the environment, and improve the quality of
life in San Diego.
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CONSULATE GENERAL OF MEXICO IN SAN DIEGO
Acronym: ConsulmexSD Website:  http://portal.sre.gob.mx/sandiego

Type: Federal Planning Area(s): Economic Development, Political Development

TheConsulmexSD the consular office of the Secretariat of Foreign Affairs in charge of the issuance of documents to
Mexicans (like consular visas, passports, powers of attorney, civil register, visas for foreigners); of providing consular
protection to the co-nationals in the County of San Diego; of promoting Mexico in all of its aspects: commercial,
cultural and tourist; and of fostering and strengthen the ties of unity between Mexico and the Mexican communities
outside of the country. The Mission of the General Consulate of Mexico in San Diego, California is to ensure the
protection of the rights and interests of Mexicans, the efficiency and fast circulation of documents, and the distribution
of governmental tasks, as well as the promotion to the relation of Mexico with the communities of Mexican origin in
the County.

CONSULATE GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES IN TIJUANA

Acronym: Website:  http://www.tijuana.usconsulate.gove

Type: Federal Planning Area(s): Economic Development

The Consulate General of the U.S. in Tijuana is responsible for diplomatic tasks such as issuing visas and passports,

providing protection and assistance to U.S. citizens temporarily or permanently residing in the Tijuana region, and the
promotion of trade and tourism between the United States and Mexico.

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO

Acronym: CSD Website:  http://www.co.san-diego.ca.us

Type: Local Planning Area(s): Jobs/Housing, Transportation, Energy/Water Supply, Environment,
Economic Development

The mission of the County of San Diego is to provide the best possible services to County residents. Like any
organization with an ongoing mission, the County engages in a continuous cycle of planning, implementing plans,
monitoring implementation, and then re-evaluating and renewing the planning process.

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DISTRICT 1 - GREX COX
Acronym: Website:  http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/bosl

Type: Local Planning Area(s): Jobs/Housing, Transportation, Energy/Water Supply, Environment,
Economic Development, Homeland Security

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DISTRICT 2 — DIANNE JACOBS
Acronym: Website:  http://www.co.san-diego.ca.us/cnty/bos/sup2

Type: Local Planning Area(s): Jobs/Housing, Transportation, Energy/Water Supply, Environment,
Economic Development, Homeland Security
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EL COLEGIO DE LA FRONTERA

Acronym: COLEF Website:  http://www.colef.mx

Type: Academia Planning Area(s): Energy/Water Supply, Environment, Economic Development,
Homeland Security, Jobs/Housing

The COLEF is a scientific investigation institution of higher education, specializing in the complex U.S.-Mexico border
region.

FUNDACION INTERNACIONAL DE LA COMUNIDAD, A.C.

Acronym: FIC Website:  http://www.ficbaja.org

Type: NPO Planning Area(s): Economic Development

The mission of the FIC is to cultivate philanthropic culture and assist in the professional development of organizations

that enhance civil society, to elevate the sense of social cohesion, and ultimately improve the quality of life and
community spirit in Baja California.

FUNDACION LA PUERTA

Acronym: Website:  http://www.fundacionlapuerta.org

Type: NPO Planning Area(s): Energy/Water Supply, Environment

Fundaciéon La Puerta works to create a vibrant Tecate where people and nature prosper; creative and responsible

solutions to growth are practiced; healthy communities arise out of a commitment to social and environmental
sustainability; a living river embraces parks, recreation and wildlife

GOBIERNO DE BAJA CALIFORNIA

Acronym: Website:  http://www.bajacalifornia.gob.mx

Type: State Planning Area(s): Jobs/Housing, Transportation, Energy/Water Supply, Environment,
Economic Development

The government of the state of Baja California, Mexico.

GOBIERNO DE BAJA CALIFORNIA- SECRETARIA DE INFRAESTRUCTURA Y DESARROLLO URBANO
(SECRETARIAT OF INFRASTRUCTURE AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT)

Acronym: SIDUE Website:  http://www.bajacalifornia.gob.mx/sidue

Type: State Planning Area(s): Economic Development

The mission of SIDUE is to promote a balanced and harmonious development by means of planning and the orientation
of a capable, orderly growth to guarantee a greater quality of life to all the segments of the population.

GOBIERNO DE BAJA CALIFORNIA-SECRETARIA DE PROTECCION AL AMBIENTE
(SECRETARIAT OF ECOLOGY)

Acronym: Website:  http://www.bajacalifornia.gob.mx/ecologia

Type: State Planning Area(s): Environment

The mission of the Department of Ecology applies specific strategies for ecosystem conservation within Baja California.
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GOOD NEIGHBOR ENVIRONMENTAL BOARD

Acronym: GNEB Website:  http://www.epa.gov/ocem/gneb/

Type: NPO Planning Area(s): Environment

The GNEB is an independent federal advisory committee. Its mission is to advise the President and Congress of the

United States on good neighbor practices along the U.S. border with Mexico. Its recommendations are focused on
environmental infrastructure needs within the U.S. states contiguous to Mexico.

IMPERIAL COUNTY
Acronym: IVC Website:  http://www.co.imperial.ca.us
Type: Local Planning Area(s): Jobs/Housing, Transportation, Energy/Water Supply, Environment,

Economic Development

Imperial Valley a diverse and rich collection of Resources in the form of Human Power, Infrastructure and Economic
Development

IMPERIAL VALLEY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS
Acronym: IVAG Website:  http://www.co.imperial.ca.us/IVAG/Default.htm

Type: Local Planning Area(s): Jobs/Housing, Transportation, Energy/Water Supply, Environment,
Economic Development

The Imperial Valley Association of Governments, better known as IVAG, is an association of city, county, and local
governments created to address regional transportation issues. Its’ Member Agencies include the County of Imperial,
the seven incorporated cities and the Imperial Irrigation District within the Imperial Valley. The IVAG Regional Council
is comprised of one elected official from each of the seven incorporated cities in Imperial County, two Imperial County
Supervisors and one Imperial Irrigation District Board of Director. Monthly board meetings provide the public a forum
for discussion and collaborative decision-making on significant issues of regional transportation and mobility. Meetings
are held on the fourth Wednesday of each month. As the state-designated Regional Transportation Planning Agency
(RTPA) for Imperial County, IVAG is responsible for developing and updating a variety of transportation plans and for
allocating the federal and state funds to implement them.

INSITE
Acronym: Website:  http://www.insite05.0org
Type: NGO Planning Area(s):

InSite is dedicated to the realization of binational collaborative arts partnerships among nonprofit and public
institutions in the San Diego-Tijuana region. Operating through a unique collaborative structure that is based on the
active participation of cultural and educational institutions in the United States and Mexico. InSite is focused on
promoting artistic investigation and activation of urban space.

INSTITUTO MUNICIPAL DE INVESTIGACION DE PLANEACION DE MEXICALI

Acronym: IMIP Website:  http://www.mexicali.gob.mx/gobierno/unidades/imip.html

Type: Local Planning Area(s): Economic Development

The mission of the IMIP is to promote and elaborate plans, programs, and urban projects that the Municipality of

Mexicali requires for its sustainable development, fortifying its identity, with bases and scientific, technical criteria, and
civic participation.
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INSTITUTO NACIONAL DE MIGRACION (MEXICO'S NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF MIGRATION)

Acronym: INM Website:  http://www.inami.gob.mx

Type: Federal Planning Area(s): Economic Development

The INM is the Mexican Government agency in charge of planning, executing, controlling, supervising, and evaluating

the migratory services, as well as the exercise of the coordination with the diverse agencies of the Federal Public
Administration, that concur in the attention to and solution of matters related to migration.

INTER-AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK
Acronym: |ADB Website:  http://www.iadb.org

Type: NGO Planning Area(s): Economic Development

In its Charter, the founders of the IADB defined its mission to be to ”contribute to the acceleration of the process of
economic and social development of the regional developing member countries, individually and collectively.”

INTERNATIONAL BOUNDARY AND WATER COMMISSION

Acronym: IBWC Website:  http://www.ibwc.state.gov

Type: U.S. Agency Planning Area(s): Energy/Water Supply, Environment

Established in 1889, the IBWC has responsibility for applying the boundary and water treaties between the United
States and Mexico and settling differences that may arise out of these treaties. The IBWC is an international body

composed of the United States Section and the Mexican Section, each headed by an Engineer-Commissioner appointed
by his/her respective president.

INTERNATIONAL COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
Acronym: ICF Website:  http://www.icfdn.org

Type: NPO Planning Area(s): Economic Development

The ICF seeks to increase charitable giving and volunteerism across the U.S. border to benefit overseas communities and
non-profit organizations.

JAPAN BANK FOR INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION
Acronym: JBIC Website:  http://www.jbic.go.jp/english/index

Type: Business Planning Area(s): Economic Development

JBIC has a statutory mandate to undertake lending and other operations for: the promotion of Japanese exports,
imports, and economic activities overseas; the stability of international financial order; and economic and social
development, as well as economic stability in developing economies, thereby contributing to the sound development of
the Japanese economy, as well as the international economy. JBIC operates under the principle that it will not compete
with financial institutions in the private sector.

MUNICIPIO DE MEXICALI (MUNICIPALITY OF MEXICALI)
Acronym: Website:  http://www.mexicali.gob.mx

Type: Local Planning Area(s): Jobs/Housing, Transportation, Energy/Water Supply, Environment,
Economic Development
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MUNICIPIO DE PLAYAS DE ROSARITO (MUNICIPALITY OF PLAYAS DE ROSARITO)
Acronym: Website:  http://www.playasderosarito.gob.mx

Type: Local Planning Area(s): Jobs/Housing, Transportation, Energy/Water Supply, Environment,
Economic Development

MUNICIPIO DE TECATE (MUNICIPALITY OF TECATE)
Acronym: Website:  http://www.tecate.gob.mx

Type: Local Planning Area(s): Jobs/Housing, Transportation, Energy/Water Supply, Environment,
Economic Development

MUNICIPIO DE TIJUANA (MUNICIPALITY OF TIJUANA)
Acronym: Website:  http://www.tijuana.gob.mx

Type: Local Planning Area(s): Jobs/Housing, Transportation, Energy/Water Supply, Environment,
Economic Development

MUNICIPIO DE TIJUANA-IMPLAN-INSTITUTO DE PLANEACION MUNICIPAL (TIJUANA'S MUNICIPAL
PLANNING INSTITUTE)

Acronym: |IMPLAN Website:  http://www.tijuana.gob.mx/dependencias/implan
Type: Local Planning Area(s): Jobs/Housing, Transportation, Energy/Water Supply, Environment,
Economic Development

IMPLAN serves to consolidate the tasks of urban planning as a flexible, inclusive process and to participate in the
integration of a civil society, including both the public and private sectors to elevate the quality of life and to forge an
attitude of community which is generated by the city.

NACIONAL FINANCIERA (MEXICO'S NATIONAL FINANCING INSTITUTION)

Acronym: NAFIN Website:  http://www.nafin.com

Type: Business Planning Area(s): Economic Development

The mission of NAFIN is to promote the development of the small and medium business, providing financing, training,

and technical aid, as well as in the development of the financial market in order to promote the regional growth and
creation of jobs for the country.

NATURE CONSERVANCY, THE
Acronym: NC Website:  http://www.nature.org

Type: NPO Planning Area(s): Environment

The mission of the NC is to preserve the plants, animals, and natural communities that represent the diversity of life on
Earth by protecting the lands and waters they need to survive.
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NORTH AMERICAN COMMISSION FOR ENVIRONMENTAL COOPERATION
Acronym: NACEC - CEC Website:  http://www.cec.org
Type: NPO Planning Area(s): Environment

The CEC is an international organization created by Canada, Mexico, and the United States under the North American
Agreement on Environmental Cooperation (NAAEC). The CEC was established to address regional environmental
concerns, help prevent potential trade and environmental conflicts, and to promote the effective enforcement of
environmental law. The Agreement complements the environmental provisions of the North American Free Trade
Agreement (NAFTA).

NORTH AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK

Acronym: NADB Website:  http://www.nadbank.org

Type: Government Agency Planning Area(s): Economic Development

The mission of the NADBank is to finance environmental infrastructure projects along the U.S.-Mexico border and to
serve as a binational partner and catalyst in communities along the border in order to enhance the affordability,

financing, long-term development, and effective operation of infrastructure that promotes a clean, healthy
environment for the citizens of the region.

OTAY MESA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Acronym: Website:  http://www.otaymesa.org
Type: Business Planning Area(s): Jobs/Housing, Transportation, Economic Development, Homeland
Security

The Otay Mesa Chamber of Commerce is a non-profit business advocacy organization seeking to enhance employment
and economic opportunities in Otay Mesa and develop a competitive and increased exporting base in San Diego.

OVERSEAS PRIVATE INVESTMENT CORPORATION
Acronym: OPIC Website:  http://www.opic.gov

Type: Government Agency Planning Area(s): Economic Development

The mission of the OPIC is to help U.S. businesses invest overseas, foster economic development in new and emerging
markets, complement the private sector in managing the risks associated with foreign direct investment, and support
U.S. foreign policy. OPIC evaluates all project applications on the basis of their contribution to economic development
to ensure successful implementation of the organization's core developmental mission and prioritizes the allocation of
scarce resources to projects on the basis of their developmental benefits. By expanding economic development in host
countries, OPIC-supported projects can encourage political stability, free market reforms, and U.S. best practices. OPIC
projects also support American jobs and exports—over 264,000 new U.S. jobs and $69 billion in exports since 1971.
Because OPIC charges market-based fees for its products, it operates on a self-sustaining basis at no net cost to
taxpayers.

PORT OF ENSENADA

Acronym: Website:  http://www.puertoensenada.com.mx

Type: Planning Area(s): Environment, Economic Development

The Port of Ensenada works to be competitive to develop the ports’ potential both as a distributor of a diverse range of
goods to both coastal and overseas shipping in the Pacific basin and as a tourist attraction through the incorporation of

advanced terminal operation and service technologies and in consideration of the ecological and social context of the
region.
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PORT OF SAN DIEGO
Acronym: PSD Website:  http://www portofsandiego.org

Type: Local Planning Area(s): Environment, Economic Development

The mission of the PSD is to balance regional economic benefits, environmental stewardship, recreational
opportunities, and public safety, while protecting Tidelands Trust resources on behalf of the citizens of California.

PRONATURA
Acronym: Website:  http://www.pronatura.org.mx
Type: NGO Planning Area(s): Environment

Pronatura A.C. is Mexico's oldest and largest non-profit, non-governmental organization dedicated to the conservation
of biodiversity, ecosystems, and natural resources throughout the country.

REGIONAL WORKBENCH CONSORTIUM
Acronym: Website:  http://www.regionalworkbench.org

Type: Academia Planning Area(s): Environment

The RWBC is a collaborative network of university and community partners dedicated to enabling sustainable city-
region development. They promote multidisciplinary research and service learning aimed at understanding how
problems of environment and development interrelate across local, regional and global scales. Taking a forward-
looking perspective, the RWBC focuses on the Southern California-Northern Baja California Transborder region -
especially the San Diego-Tijuana city-region and coastal zone.

SAN DIEGO ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS
Acronym: SANDAG Website:  http://www.sandag.org

Type: Local Planning Area(s): Jobs/Housing, Transportation, Energy/Water Supply, Environment,
Economic Development, Homeland Security

SANDAG provides the public forum for regional policy decisions about growth, transportation planning and funding,
transit construction, environmental management, economic development, housing, open space, energy, public safety,
and binational topics. SANDAG is this region’s association of local governments composed of 18 cities and the county
government.

SAN DIEGO CITY COUNCILMAN BEN HUESO - DISTRICT 8
Acronym: Website:  http://www.sandiego.gov.citycouncil

Type: Local Planning Area(s): Jobs/Housing, Transportation, Energy/Water Supply, Environment,
Economic Development, Homeland Security

SAN DIEGO COUNTY REGIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY, BROWN FIELD MUNICIPAL AIRPORT

Acronym: SDCRAA Website:  http://www.san.org

Type: Local Planning Area(s): Transportation, Economic Development

The mission of the SDCRAA is to plan for and provide air transportation services to the region with safe, effective

facilities that exceed customer expectations. The SDCRAA is committed to operate San Diego's air transportation
gateways in a manner that promotes the region's prosperity and protects its quality of life.
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SAN DIEGO COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY

Acronym: SDCWA Website:  http://www.sdcwa.org

Type: Local Planning Area(s): Energy/Water Supply

The SDCWA is a public agency serving the San Diego region as a wholesale supplier of water. The SDCWA works

through its 23 member agencies to provide a safe, reliable water supply to support the region's $142 billion economy
and the quality of life of 3 million residents.

SAN DIEGO REGIONAL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, INTERNATIONAL COMMITTEE

Acronym: SDRCOC Website:  http://www.sdchamber.org

Type: Business Planning Area(s): Economic Development, Homeland Security

The SDROC guides the Chamber's international agenda of promoting international trade and commerce with Mexico

and other global markets by making strategic recommendations to the Chamber's Board of Directors, addressing policy
issues, and overseeing the work of the subcommittees in meeting this agenda.

SAN DIEGO REGIONAL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, MEXICO BUSINESS CENTER

Acronym: MBC Website:  http://www.sdchamber.org

Type: Business Planning Area(s): Economic Development

The MBC of the San Diego Regional Chamber of Commerce reaches out to all the citizens of San Diego County—the
African American, Asian-American, Euro-American, and Native American communities—as well as Hispanic Americans.

The Center assures that all San Diegans have the knowledge, expertise, cultural enhancement, and contacts to conduct
profitable business with Mexico and can enjoy the cultural experience of our closest neighbor.

SAN DIEGO-TIJUANA BORDER INITIATIVE
Acronym: Website:  http://www.borderinitiative.org

Type: NGO Planning Area(s): Energy/Water Supply, Environment, Economic Development

The mission of the San Diego Tijuana Border Initiative is to engage leadership from the San Diego and Tijuana border
communities in collaborative problem solving on key social and community service issues.

SAN YSIDRO BUSINESS ASSOCIATION
Acronym: Website:  http://www.sybd.org

Type: Business Planning Area(s): Transportation, Economic Development

The San Ysidro Business Association was founded in 1999 as a non-profit public benefit corporation. Their mission is to
stimulate the economic revitalization of San Ysidro for the benefit of small business members and the community. The
association accomplishes this mission by leveraging its business members' self-assessments with other resources for the
purposes of promotion, design enhancements, small business retention and expansion, and the creation of more
employment opportunities.

SAN YSIDRO CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Acronym: SYCC Website:  http://www.sanysidrochamber.org

Type: Business Planning Area(s): Transportation, Economic Development

The SYCC promotes the business and commerce of the district community of San Ysidro through networking,

communication of pertinent information, and sponsoring of community-enhancing events, benefiting from its unique
location along the international border.
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SANDAG'S BORDERS COMMITTEE
Acronym: Website:  http://www.sandag.org

Type: Local Planning Area(s): Jobs/Housing, Transportation, Energy/Water Supply, Environment,
Economic Development, Homeland Security

The Borders Committee was created to provide policy direction to the SANDAG Board regarding issues or activities
related to planning and coordination between the San Diego region and its surrounding neighbors. This includes its
neighbors to the north, Orange and Riverside Counties, its neighbor to the east, Imperial County, and its neighbor to
the south, the Republic of Mexico (and its individual municipalities therein).

SANDAG'S COMMITTEE ON BINATIONAL REGIONAL OPPORTUNITIES
Acronym: COBRO Website:  http://www.sandag.org

Type: Local Planning Area(s): Jobs/Housing, Transportation, Energy/Water Supply, Environment,
Economic Development, Homeland Security

The COBRO advises SANDAG's Borders Committee concerning both short and long-term binational related-activities,
issues and actions; provides recommendations regarding binational border-related planning and development; and
identifies ways to assist and coordinate with existing efforts in the binational area. The membership consists of elected
officials and staff representatives of academia, business, community organizations, and the Mexican government.

SDSU, CALIFORNIA CENTER FOR BORDER AND REGIONAL ECONOMIC STUDIES (IMPERIAL COUNTY)
Acronym: CCBRES, SDSU Website:  http://www.ccbres.sdsu.edu
Type: Academia Planning Area(s): Transportation, Energy/Water Supply, Environment, Economic

Development, Homeland Security

The mission of the center is to inform community members and decision-makers of demographic, economic, and social
trends in the Imperial Valley and the western U.S.-Mexico border region.

SDSU, INSTITUTE FOR REGIONAL STUDIES OF THE CALIFORNIAS
Acronym: IRSC, SDSU Website:  http://www-rohan.sdsu.edu/~irsc

Type: Academia Planning Area(s): Transportation, Energy/Water Supply, Environment, Economic
Development, Homeland Security

The IRSC provides San Diego State University with a forum for the investigation, discussion, and dissemination of
information about the U.S.-Mexico border region. The IRSC focuses on the border region of California and Baja
California and is also concerned with important issues of the U.S.-Mexico interface and monitors border regions
elsewhere in the world.

SDSU, SOUTHWEST CENTER FOR ENVIRONMENTAL RESEARCH & POLICY
Acronym: SCERP, SDSU Website:  http://www.scerp.org

Type: Academia Planning Area(s): Environment

The SCERP is comprised of researchers working in multiple disciplines (science and technology, engineering, business
management, policy studies, economics, and public health) at ten major universities in the United States and Mexico.

14 Binational Planning Contacts Guide — April 2009



SECRETARIA DE COMUNICACIONES Y TRANSPORTES
(MEXICO'S SECRETARIAT OF COMMUNICATIONS AND TRANSPORTATION)

Acronym: SCT Website:  http://www.sct.gob.mx
Type: Federal Planning Area(s): Transportation
The SCT is the Federal government agency of Mexico that provides with systems of transportation and communications
to unite all Mexicans and the rest of the world, taking advantage of technological innovations, promoting the creation

of aggregate value and social and economic development in a consistent way and with full respect to the cultural and
the environment sensitivities.

SECRETARIA DE GOBERNACION (MEXICO'S SECRETARIAT OF GOVERNMENT)

Acronym: SEGOB Website:  http://www.gobernacion.gob.mx

Type: Federal Planning Area(s): Political/Government Issues

The Ministry of the Interior plans and implements national policy in matters of good government, population registry,

migration and religion, social communication, printed material regulation, government transparency, and other citizen-
oriented policies.

SECRETARIA DE HACIENDA Y CREDITO PUBLICO
(MEXICO'S SECRETARIAT OF FINANCE AND PUBLIC CREDIT)

Acronym: SHCP Website:  http://www.shcp.gob.mx

Type: Federal Planning Area(s): Jobs/Housing

The Ministry of Finance and Public Credit is the government agency that determines the policies of the Federal
Government in financing, fiscal, monetary, banking, credit, public expense, currencies, and of prices and rates of goods

and services of the public sector. It is also in charge of the formulation of the National Plan of Development and its
programs.

SECRETARIA DE LA DEFENSA NACIONAL (MEXICO'S SECRETARIAT OF NATIONAL DEFENSE)

Acronym: SEDENA Website:  http://www.sedena.gob.mx

Type: Federal Planning Area(s): Homeland Security

The mission of SEDENA is to defend the integrity, independence, and sovereignty of the nation; guarantee the interior

security; carry out the social and civic works that spread progress of the nation; and help the civic population in an
emergency and in cases of natural disasters.

SECRETARIA DE RELACIONES EXTERIORES (MEXICO'S SECRETARIAT OF FOREIGN RELATIONS)
Acronym: S.R.E. Website:  http://www.sre.gob.mx

Type: Federal Planning Area(s): International Affairs

The SRE is the Federal agency in charge of implementing the Mexican foreign policy as the vehicle to expand and
deepen the cultural, economic, political relations, and cooperation of Mexico with the different regions from the
world in favor of the integral development of all Mexicans. It seeks to preserve and fortify the sovereignty and
independence of Mexico and guarantee the interests and the national security based on the constitutional principles of
foreign policy; assure the coordination of the actions and programs abroad of the three levels of government and the
different powers that impact in the relations of Mexico with other countries; and strengthen the expression of the
cultural identity and the image of Mexico.
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SECRETARIA DEL MEDIO AMBIENTE Y RECURSOS NATURALES
(MEXICO'S SECRETARIAT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES)

Acronym: SEMARNAT Website:  http://www.semarnat.gob.mx
Type: Federal Planning Area(s): Environment
The Secretariat of Environment and Natural Resources (Secretaria del Medio Ambiente y Recursos Naturales,

SEMARNAT) is a government agency whose main purpose is to create environmental protection policies, reversing the
tendencies of ecological deterioration and establishing the bases for a sustainable development in the country.

SIERRA CLUB - SAN DIEGO CHAPTER
Acronym: Website:  http://www.sandiego.sierraclub.org/home/index.asp

Type: NPO Planning Area(s): Environment

SOUTH COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL
Acronym: SCEDC Website:  http://www.sandiegosouth.com

Type: NGO Planning Area(s): Transportation, Economic Development, Homeland Security

The SCEDC, a non-profit organization, was formed in 1989 by a group of South San Diego County business and
community leaders, which brings businesses to south county.

SOUTHWESTERN COLLEGE, SMALL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENTS AND INT'L TRADE CENTER
Acronym: SBDITC, SWC Website:  http://www.sbditc.org

Type: Academia Planning Area(s): Economic Development

The SBDITC provides a unique set of resources to assist potential and existing businesses achieve success.

TIJUANA RIVER NATIONAL ESTUARINE RESEARCH RESERVE

Acronym: Website:  http://www.tijuanaestuary.com/visitors_center.asp

Type: NGO Planning Area(s): Environment

The Research Reserve contributes to an improved understanding of estuarine processes and dynamics that will benefit
the management of the Tijuana Estuary and coastal ecosystems and (through monitoring) to improve the ability of

resource managers to detect, quantify, and predict both short- and long-term changes in the health and viability of
estuarine ecosystems.

UNIVERSIDAD AUTONOMA DE BAJA CALIFORNIA

Acronym: UABC Website:  http://www.uabc.mx

Type: Academia Planning Area(s): Energy/Water Supply, Economic Development, Homeland Security,
Jobs/Housing

Tijuana Trabaja provides a civic forum to promote dialogue, discussion, and analysis through consensus and whose
purpose is to encourage sustainable development to improve the quality of life in Tijuana, Mexico.
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UNIVERSIDAD IBEROAMERICANA
Acronym: UIA Website:  http://www.tij.uia.mx

Type: Academia Planning Area(s): Jobs/Housing, Transportation, Energy/Water Supply, Environment,
Economic Development

The Iberoamerica University in Tijuana.

U.S. - MEXICO BINATIONAL BRIDGES AND BORDER CROSSINGS GROUP
Acronym: BBBXG Website:  http://www.borderplanning.fhwa.dot.gov

Type: NPO Planning Area(s): Transportation, Environment

This group is co-chaired by the Department of State and the Mexican Secretariat of Foreign Relations and attended by
federal agencies with an interest in border crossings (Department of Homeland Security (DHS), General Services
Administration (GSA), Animal Plant Health Inspection Service (APHIS), Food and Drug Administration (FDA), Federal
Highway Administration (FHWA), Federal Railway Adminstration (FRA), International Boundary and Water Commission
(IBWC) and their corresponding agencies in Mexico, as well as the border State departments of transportation. The
BBBXG holds biannual meetings to discuss issues, expansions, and additions to the existing border crossing system along
the U.S.-Mexico border and to develop policies relating to international crossings.

U.S. - MEXICO BINATIONAL COMMISSION
Acronym: BNC Website:  http://www.state.gov/p/wha/ci/mx/c10787.htm

Type: Binational Group Planning Area(s): Jobs/Housing, Transportation, Environment, Economic Development

Created in 1981, the BMC is the most important mechanism of dialogue among the Executive Powers of both countries.
It constitutes the framework of suitable institutional cooperation to work, in a joint way, on numerous themes of the
bilateral agenda in the area of security, employment, education, transportation, environment, urban development,
migrant housing, health, and science and technology.

U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS
Acronym: US. ACE Website:  http://www.usace.army.mil

Type: Federal Planning Area(s): Environment, Economic Development

The U.S. ACE serves the Armed Forces and the Nation by providing vital engineering services and capabilities as a public
service across the full spectrum of operations—from peace to war—in support of national interests.

U.S. COAST GUARD
Acronym: U.S.CG Website:  http://www.uscg.mil

Type: Federal Planning Area(s): Environment

The US.CG is a military, multimission, maritime service within the Department of Homeland Security and one of the
nation's five armed services. Its core roles are to protect the public, the environment, and U.S. economic and security
interests in any maritime region in which those interests may be at risk, including international waters and America's
coasts, ports, and inland waterways.

U.S. CONGRESSMAN BOB FILNER - 51ST DISTRICT
Acronym: Website:  http://www.house.gov/filner

Type: Federal Official Planning Area(s): Jobs/Housing, Transportation, Energy/Water Supply, Environment,
Economic Development, Homeland Security
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U.S. CONGRESSMAN BRIAN BILBRAY — 50TH DISTRICT
Acronym: Website:  www.house.gov/bilbray

Type: Federal Official Planning Area(s): Jobs/Housing, Transportation, Energy/Water Supply, Environment,
Economic Development, Homeland Security

U.S. CONGRESSMAN DARRELL ISSA - 49TH DISTRICT
Acronym: Website:  http://www.house.gov/issa

Type: Federal Official Planning Area(s): Jobs/Housing, Transportation, Energy/Water Supply, Environment,
Economic Development, Homeland Security

U.S. CONGRESSMAN DUNCAN HUNTER - 52ND DISTRICT
Acronym: Website:  http://www.hunter.house.gov

Type: Federal Official Planning Area(s): Jobs/Housing, Transportation, Energy/Water Supply, Environment,
Economic Development, Homeland Security

U.S. CONGRESSWOMAN SUSAN DAVIS - 53RD DISTRICT
Acronym: Website:  http://www.house.gov/susandavis

Type: Federal Official Planning Area(s): Jobs/Housing, Transportation, Energy/Water Supply, Environment,
Economic Development, Homeland Security

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

Acronym: U.S. DHS Website:  http://www.dhs.gov

Type: Federal Planning Area(s): Transportation, Homeland Security

The mission of the U.S. DHS is to lead the unified national effort to secure America, to prevent and deter terrorist

attacks, and to protect against and respond to threats and hazards to the nation. They also ensure safe and secure
borders, welcome lawful immigrants and visitors, and promote the free flow of commerce.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, BUREAU OF CUSTOMS BORDER PROTECTION

Acronym: CBP Website:  http://www.cbp.gov

Type: Federal Planning Area(s): Transportation, Homeland Security

The U.S. CBP is the unified border agency within the Department of Homeland Security. CBP combined the inspectional

workforces and broad border authorities of U.S. Customs, U.S. Immigration, Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service,
and the entire Border Patrol.
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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, CBP PORT WORKING GROUPS
Acronym: CBP Website:  http://www.cbp.gov

Type: U.S. Federal Planning Area(s): Transportation, Homeland Security

These groups were established by the CBP to provide local input into and disseminate information about the ports of
entry in the San Diego region. These three groups are San Ysidro Port of Entry, Otay Mesa Port of Entry, and Tecate.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Acronym: U.S. DS Website:  http://www.state.gov

Type: Federal Planning Area(s): Economic Development

The mission of the U.S. DS is to create a more secure, democratic, and prosperous world for the benefit of the American
people and the international community.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR - BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

Acronym: BLM Website:  http://www.blm.gov

Type: U.S. Federal Planning Area(s): Environment

The BLM, an agency within the U.S. Department of the Interior, administers 261 million surface acres of America's

public lands, located primarily in 12 western states. The BLM sustains the health, diversity, and productivity of the
public lands for the use and enjoyment of present and future generations.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Acronym: DOT Website:  http://www.dot.gov

Type: Federal Planning Area(s): Transportation

The mission of the U.S. DOT is to serve the United States by ensuring a fast, safe, efficient, accessible, and convenient

transportation system that meets our vital national interests and enhances the quality of life of the American people,
today and into the future.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION
Acronym: FHWA Website:  http://www.fhwa.dot.gov

Type: Federal Planning Area(s): Transportation

The mission of the FHWA is to enhancd mobility through innovation, leadership, and public service.

U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
Acronym: U.S. EPA Website:  http://www.epa.gov

Type: Federal Planning Area(s): Environment

The mission of the U.S. EPA is to protect human health and the environment.
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U.S. EXPORT-IMPORT BANK
Acronym: Ex-Im Bank Website:  http://www.exim.gov

Type: Government Agency Planning Area(s): Economic Development

Ex-Im Bank's mission is to assist in financing the export of U.S. goods and services to international markets.Ex-Im Bank
enables U.S. companies, large and small, to turn export opportunities into real sales that help to maintain and create
U.S. jobs and contribute to a stronger national economy. Ex-Im Bank does not compete with private sector lenders, but
provides export financing products that fill gaps in trade financing. They assume credit and country risks that the
private sector is unable or unwilling to accept. They also help to level the playing field for U.S. exporters by matching
the financing that other governments provide to their exporters. Ex-Im Bank provides working capital guarantees (pre-
export financing); export credit insurance; and loan guarantees and direct loans (buyer financing). No transaction is too
large or too small. On average, 85 percent of Ex-Im transactions directly benefit U.S. small businesses. With more than
70 years of experience, Ex-Im Bank has supported more than $400 billion of U.S. exports, primarily to developing
markets worldwide.

U.S. FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Acronym: U.S. FWS Website:  http://www.fws.gov

Type: Federal Planning Area(s): Environment

The mission of the U.S. FWS is working with others to conserve, protect, and enhance fish, wildlife, and plants and their
habitats for the continuing benefit of the American people.

U.S. GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION -COMMUNITY REPRESENTATIVE COMMITTEE FOR THE
SAN YSIDRO BORDER STATION PROJECT

Acronym: GSA CRC Website:  http://www.gsa.gov/sanysidro
Type: U.S. Federal Planning Area(s): Transportation, Homeland Security
The CRC works with the project team to coordinate and provide public feedback regarding this project. Member

organizations are outside stakeholders who GSA feels are most affected by the project. The CRC will meet with the
project team throughout the design and construction phases of the project to discuss various project issues.

U.S. GENERAL SERVICES AMINISTRATION

Acronym: GSA Website:  http://www.gsa.gov
Type: U.S. Federal Planning Area(s): Transportation, Environment, Economic Development, Homeland
Security

GSA helps federal agencies better serve the public by offering, at best value, superior workplaces, expert solutions,
acquisition services, and management policies.

U.S. PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE, DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
Acronym: U.S. PHS Website:  http://www.usphs.gov

Type: Federal Planning Area(s): Jobs/Housing, Environment

The mission of the U.S. PHS Commissioned Corps is to provide highly-trained and mobile health professionals who carry
out programs to promote the health of the Nation, understand and prevent disease and injury, assure safe and
effective drugs and medical devices, deliver health services to Federal beneficiaries, and furnish health expertise in time
of war or other national or international emergencies.
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U.S. SENATOR BARBARA BOXER
Acronym: Website:  http://www.boxer.senate.gov

Type: Federal Official Planning Area(s): Jobs/Housing, Transportation, Energy/Water Supply, Environment,
Economic Development, Homeland Security

U.S. SENATOR DIANNE FEINSTEIN
Acronym: Website:  http://www.feinstein.senate.gov

Type: Federal Official Planning Area(s): Jobs/Housing, Transportation, Energy/Water Supply, Environment,
Economic Development, Homeland Security

U.S. TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Acronym: TDA Website:  http://www.tda.gov

Type: Government Agency Planning Area(s): Economic Development

The USTDA advances economic development and U.S. commercial interests in developing middle-income countries. The
agency funds various forms of technical assistance, feasibility studies, training, orientation visits, and business
workshops that support the development of a modern infrastructure and a fair and open trading environment.
USTDA's strategic use of foreign assistance funds to support sound investment policy and decision-making in host
countries creates an enabling environment for trade, investment, and sustainable economic development. Operating at
the nexus of foreign policy and commerce, USTDA is uniquely positioned to work with U.S. firms and host countries in
achieving the agency's trade and development goals. In carrying out its mission, USTDA gives emphasis to economic
sectors that may benefit from U.S. exports of goods and services.

U.S.-MEXICO BORDER HEALTH COMMISSION
Acronym: BHC Website:  http://www.borderhealth.org
Type: Binational Group Planning Area(s): Health, Security

The mission of the U.S.-Mexico BHC is to provide international leadership to optimize health and quality of life along
the U.S.-Mexico border. The U.S.-Mexico BHC is comprised of the federal secretaries of health, the chief health officers
of the ten border states, and prominent community health professionals from both nations. The U.S.-Mexico BHC has
the unique opportunity to bring together the two countries and its border states to solve border health problems. The
U.S.-Mexico BHC provides the necessary leadership to develop coordinated and binational actions that will improve the
health and quality of life on the border.

U.S.-MEXICO JOINT WORKING COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION PLANNING
Acronym: JWC Website:  http://www.borderplanning.fhwa.dot.gov/mexico.asp

Type: Binational Group Planning Area(s): Transportation

The JWC is a binational group whose primary focus is to cooperate on land transportation planning and the facilitation
of efficient, safe, and economical crossborder transportation movements. The group is comprised of transportation
professionals from Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) and the Mexican Secretariat of Communication and
Transportation (SCT). In addition to FHWA and SCT, the members of the JWC include representatives from the U.S.
Department of State (DOS), the Mexican Secretariat of Foreign Relations (SRE), the four U.S. border state Departments
of Transportation (DOT), and the six Mexican border States. The General Services Administration (GSA) and Customs
and Border Protection (CBP) of the Department of Homeland Security also participate in JWC meetings.
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UCSD (ASSOCIATED), INSTITUTE OF THE AMERICAS
Acronym: |10A Website:  http://www.iamericas.org/defaultnet.html

Type: Academia Planning Area(s): Energy/Water Supply, Homeland Security

The IOA's mission is to be a catalyst for promoting economic development and integration, emphasizing the role of the
private sector, as a means to improve the economic and social well being of the people of the Americas.

UCSD EXTENSION, SAN DIEGO DIALOGUE
Acronym: SDD Website:  http://www.sandiegodialogue.org/

Type: Academia Planning Area(s): Transportation, Economic Development, Homeland Security

The SDD, a self-funded public policy research center based at UCSD Extension, was founded in 1991 as a forum for
discussion and consensus-building among the San Diego-Baja California crossborder community. Since its inception, the
SDD has conducted research on long-term challenges and opportunities that the binational region faces, as well as
encouraged the development and implementation of viable solutions to improve the crossborder regional quality of
life.

UCSD, CENTER FOR US-MEXICAN STUDIES
Acronym: Website:  http://www.usmex.ucsd.edu/

Type: Academia Planning Area(s): Energy/Water Supply, Environment, Economic Development,
Homeland Security

The mission of the Center for U.S.-Mexican Studies, UCSD is to be the premier institute for social science research on
Mexico and U.S.-Mexican relations. The Center supports research relevant to current policy issues in Mexico and to the
binational relationship in close collaboration with social scientists at Mexican institutions. In addition, most of the
Center's research involves comparative studies with a substantial Mexico component.

USD, TRANSBORDER INSTITUTE

Acronym: TBI Website:  http://www.sandiego.edu/tbi/
Type: Academia Planning Area(s): Economic Development, Rule of Law, Immigration, U.S-Mexico
Relations

The TBI was created in 1994 with two main objectives: 1) to promote border-related scholarship, activities, and
community at the University of San Diego; and 2) to promote an active role for the University in the crossborder
community. To realize these objectives, the Institute engages in a variety of programmatic activities and initiatives.

WORLD BANK
Acronym: Website:  http://www.worldbank.org

Type: NGO Planning Area(s): Economic Development

The World Bank is a vital source of financial and technical assistance to developing countries around the world. The
World Bank is made up of two unique development institutions owned by 184 member countries—the International
Bank for Reconstruction and Development (IBRD) and the International Development Association (IDA). Each institution
plays a different but supportive role in the World Bank mission of global poverty reduction and the improvement of
living standards. The IBRD focuses on middle income and creditworthy poor countries, while IDA focuses on the poorest
countries in the world. Together the banks provide low-interest loans, interest-free credit and grants to developing
countries for education, health, infrastructure, communications, and many other purposes.
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ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT

ASOCIACION DE LA INDUSTRIA MAQUILADORA Y DE EXPORTACION DE TIJUANA,
A.C. (MAQUILADORA INDUSTRY & EXPORT ASSOCIATION)

Acronym: AlM The AIM represents the interests of their associates by means of

Type: NPO leadership that allows the development and consolidation of the
Industry (maquiladora) plants and the Temporary Automobile
Importing and Articles for Production and Export program (PITEX.)

Website: Wwww.aim.org.mx

BANCO NACIONAL DE COMERCIO EXTERIOR (MEXICO'S NATIONAL FOREIGN
COMMERCE BANK)

Acronym: BANCOMEXT BANCOMEXT is the agency of the Mexican government in charge of
promoting the foreign trade and to stimulate the growth of Mexican

Type: Business . - ; . U
companies by increasing their participation in global markets.

Website: www.bancomext.gob.mx

BANCO NACIONAL DE OBRAS Y SERVICIOS (MEXICO'S NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT
BANK)

Acronym: BANOBRAS The mission of BANOBRAS is to finance infrastructure and public
utilities projects with financial and socioeconomic profit value, to

Type: Business
promote the development of the country.

Website: www.banobras.gob.mx

BINATIONAL ORGANIZING COMMITTEE

Acronym: BiNOC The BINOC is a group of Mexican and U.S. leaders with the goal of
Type: NGO hosting the first-ever binational Olympic Games in Tijuana and San
Diego (TJSD) in 2016. BINOC’s vision is to promote cooperation and
understanding between the people of Tijuana and San Diego, the
nations of Mexico and the United States, and the athletes of the world.

Website: www.banobras.gob.mx

BORDER ENVIRONMENTAL COOPERATION COMMISSION

Acronym: BECC The BECC works to preserve, protect, and enhance human health and

Type: NGO the environment of the U.S.-Mexico border region by strengthening
cooperation among interested parties and supporting sustainable
projects through a transparent binational process in close coordination
with the North American Development Bank, federal, state and local
agencies, the private sector, and civil society.

Website: http://lwww.cocef.org/
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ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT

BORDER GOVERNORS CONFERENCE

Acronym: BGC
Type: NPO

The BGC provides a formal process of opening lines of communication
among the ten U.S. and Mexican border states. Generally, a conference
is held each year, alternating locations between the United States and
Mexico. Since 1980, the organization has enhanced joint border efforts
addressing agriculture, border crossings, education, economic
development, energy, environment, health, tourism, and border security
issues. Official recommendations focusing on the above issues are
presented in the form of a Joint Declaration, which is signed by each of
the ten participating Governors at each conference.

Website: http://www.bordergovernorsconference.com/

BORDER LEGISLATIVE CONFERENCE OF THE COUNCIL OF STATE GOVERNMENTS

Acronym: BLC
Type: NPO

The BBLC is a program administered by the Council of State
Governments (CSG)- WEST and its regional partner in the South, the
Southern Legislative Conference (SLC), that serves as a mechanism for
ongoing dialogue and collaboration among state legislators of the
United States and Mexico. The goal of the project is to empower border
state legislators to engage in the binational agenda and provide input
and direction in the development of policy between both countries.

Website: http://www.borderlegislators.org/

BORDER LIAISON MECHANISM

Acronym: BLM
Type: Binational Group

In 1993 BLMs were established in the 14 sister city pairs along the U.S.-
Mexico border to promote bilateral dialogue between the 3 levels of
government (federal, state, and local) in the border regions. They are
chaired by the Mexican and the U.S. Consuls and have proven to be
effective means of dealing with a variety of local issues ranging from
border security to environmental issues. The San Diego-Tijuana BLM
consists of four Committees: Public Safety and Civil Protection; Ports of
Entry and Infrastructure; Migration and Consular Protection; and
Environment and Natural Resources and 11 working groups that meet
on a regular basis to address specific topics and issues.

Website: http://mexico.usembassy.gov/

BORDER TRADE ALLIANCE

Acronym: BTA

Type: Business

The mission of the BTA is to initiate, monitor, and influence public
policy and private sector initiatives for the facilitation of international
trade and commerce through advocacy, education, issue development,
research and analysis, and strategic planning.

Website: http://lwww.thebta.org/
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ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT

CALIFORNIA INFRASTRUCTURE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BANK

Acronym: |-Bank The mission of the I-Bank is to finance public infrastructure and private
investments that promote economic growth, revitalize communities,

Type: Government . . ] ]
and enhance the quality of life throughout California.

Agency

Website: www.ibank.ca.gov

CONSULATE GENERAL OF MEXICO IN SAN DIEGO

Acronym: ConsulmexSD The ConsulmexSD the consular office of the Secretariat of Foreign
Affairs in charge of the issuance of documents to Mexicans (like
consular visas, passports, powers of attorney, civil register, visas for
foreigners); of providing consular protection to the co-nationals in the
County of San Diego; of promoting Mexico in all of its aspects:
commercial, cultural and tourist; and of fostering and strengthen the
ties of unity between Mexico and the Mexican communities outside of
the country. The Mission of the General Consulate of Mexico in San
Diego, California is to ensure the protection of the rights and interests
of Mexicans, the efficiency and fast circulation of documents, and the
distribution of governmental tasks, as well as the promotion to the
relation of Mexico with the communities of Mexican origin in the
County.

Type: Federal

Website: http://portal.sre.gob.mx/sandiego/

CONSULATE GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES IN TIJUANA
Acronym:
Type: Federal

Website: http://lwww.usembassymexico.gov/tijuana/Tenglish.htm

EL COLEGIO DE LA FRONTERA

Acronym: COLEF The COLEF is a scientific investigation institution of higher education,

Type: Academia specializing in the complex U.S.-Mexico border region.

Website: www.colef.mx

FUNDACION INTERNACIONAL DE LA COMUNIDAD, A.C.

Acronym: FIC The mission of the FIC is to cultivate philanthropic culture and assist in

Type: NPO the professional development of organizations that enhance civil
society, to elevate the sense of social cohesion, and ultimately improve
the quality of life and community spirit in Baja California.

Website: http://lwww . ficbaja.org/
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ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT

GOBIERNO DE BAJA CALIFORNIA

Acronym:

Type: State

Gobierno de Baja California (Government of the Mexican State of Baja
California) manages most of the laws affecting citizens and the
provision of many public services. The government’s responsibilities
include jobs, housing, transportation, schools and universities, public
hospitals, water and energy supply, economic development, and
environmental protection.

Website: http://www.bajacalifornia.gob.mx

GOBIERNO DE BAJA CALIFORNIA- SECRETARIA DE INFRAESTRUCTURA Y
DESARROLLO URBANO (SECRETARIAT OF INFRASTRUCTURE AND URBAN

DEVELOPMENT)
Acronym: SIDUE
Type: State

The mission of SIDUE is to promote a balanced and harmonious
development by means of planning and the orientation of a capabl,e
orderly growth to guarantee a greater quality of life to all the segments
of the population.

Website: http://lwww.bajacalifornia.gob.mx/sidue/

IMPERIAL VALLEY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS

Acronym: IVAG
Type: Local

The Imperial Valley Association of Governments, better known as IVAG,
is an association of city, county, and local governments created to
address regional transportation issues. Its’ Member Agencies include
the County of Imperial, the seven incorporated cities and the Imperial
Irrigation District within the Imperial Valley.

The IVAG Regional Council is comprised of one elected official from
each of the seven incorporated cities in Imperial County, two Imperial
County Supervisors and one Imperial Irrigation District Board of
Director. Monthly board meetings provide the public a forum for
discussion and collaborative decision-making on significant issues of
regional transportation and mobility. Meetings are held on the fourth
Wednesday of each month. As the state-designated Regional
Transportation Planning Agency (RTPA) for Imperial County, IVAG is
responsible for developing and updating a variety of transportation
plans and for allocating the federal and state funds to implement them.

Website: http://lwww.co.imperial.ca.us/IVAG/Default.htm

INSTITUTO MUNICIPAL DE INVESTIGACION Y PLANEACION DE MEXICALI

Acronym: IMIP
Type: Local

The mission of the IMIP is to promote and to elaborate plans, programs,
and urban projects that the Municipality of Mexicali requires for its
sustainable development, fortifying its identity with bases and scientific,
technical criteria and civic participation.

Website: www.imipmexicali.org
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INSTITUTO NACIONAL DE MIGRACION (MEXICO'S NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF
MIGRATION)

Acronym: INM The INM is the Mexican Government agency in charge of planning,
executing, controlling, supervising, and evaluating the migratory
services, as well as the exercise of the coordination with the diverse
agencies of the Federal Public Administration, that concur in the
attention to and solution of matters related to migration.

Type: Federal

Website: www.inami.gob.mx

INTER-AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK

Acronym: IADB In its Charter, the founders of the IADB defined its mission to be to

Type: NGO ”contribute to the acceleration of the process of economic and social
development of the regional developing member countries,
individually and collectively.”

Website: www.iadb.org

INTERNATIONAL COMMUNITY FOUNDATION

Acronym: ICF The ICF seeks to increase charitable giving and volunteerism across the
Type: NPO U.S. _borfjer to benefit overseas communities and non-profit
organizations.

Website: http://www.icfdn.org/

JAPAN BANK FOR INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION

Acronym: JBIC JBIC has a statutory mandate to undertake lending and other
operations for: the promotion of Japanese exports, imports, and
economic activities overseas; the stability of international financial
order; and economic and social development, as well as economic
stability in developing economies, thereby contributing to the sound
development of the Japanese economy, as well as the international
economy. JBIC operates under the principle that it will not compete
with financial institutions in the private sector.

Type: Business

Website: www.jbic.go.jp/english/index

MUNICIPIO DE MEXICALI-IMIP-INSTITUTO MUNICIPAL DE INVESTIGACION Y
PLANEACION URBANA (MEXICALI'S MUNICIPAL URBAN PLANNING AND RESEARCH
INSTITUTE)

Acronym: IMIP The mission of the IMIP is to promote and to elaborate plans, programs,
and urban projects that the Municipality of Mexicali requires for its
sustainable development, fortifying its identity, with bases and
scientific, technical criteria, and civic participation.

Type: Local

Website: http://www.mexicali.gob.mx/gobierno/admMunicipal/
admimip.htm
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MUNICIPIO DE TIJUANA-IMPLAN-INSTITUTO DE PLANEACION MUNICIPAL (TIJUANA'S
MUNICIPAL PLANNING INSTITUTE)

Website: http://www.tijuana.gob.mx/dependencias/implan/

Acronym: IMPLAN
Type: Local

IMPLAN serves to consolidate the tasks of urban planning as a flexible,
inclusive process and to participate in the integration of a civil society,
including both the public and private sectors to elevate the quality of
life and to forge an attitude of community which is generated by the
city.

Website: http://www.tijuana.gob.mx/dependencias/implan/

NACIONAL FINANCIERA (MEXICO'S NATIONAL FINANCING INSTITUTION)

Acronym: NAFIN

Type: Business

The mission of NAFIN is to promote the development of the small and
medium business, providing financing, training, and technical aid, as
well as in the development of the financial market in order to promote
the regional growth and creation of jobs for the country.

Website: www.nafin.com/portal

NORTH AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK

Acronym: NADB

Type: Government-
Agency

The mission of the NADBank is to finance environmental infrastructure
projects along the U.S.-Mexico border and to serve as a binational
partner and catalyst in communities along the border in order to
enhance the affordability, financing, long-term development, and
effective operation of infrastructure that promotes a clean, healthy
environment for the citizens of the region.

Website: http://www.nadbank.org/

OTAY MESA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Acronym:

Type: Business

The Otay Mesa Chamber of Commerce is a non-profit business advocacy
organization seeking to enhance employment and economic
opportunities in Otay Mesa and develop a competitive and increased
exporting base in San Diego.

Website: http://www.otaymesa.org/
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OVERSEAS PRIVATE INVESTMENT CORPORATION

Acronym: OPIC

Type: Government-
Agency

The mission of the OPIC is to help U.S. businesses invest overseas, foster
economic development in new and emerging markets, complement the
private sector in managing the risks associated with foreign direct
investment, and support U.S. foreign policy. OPIC evaluates all project
applications on the basis of their contribution to economic
development to ensure successful implementation of the organization's
core developmental mission and prioritizes the allocation of scarce
resources to projects on the basis of their developmental benefits. By
expanding economic development in host countries, OPIC-supported
projects can encourage political stability, free market reforms, and U.S.
best practices. OPIC projects also support American jobs and exports—
over 264,000 new U.S. jobs and $69 billion in exports since 1971.
Because OPIC charges market-based fees for its products, it operates on
a self-sustaining basis at no net cost to taxpayers.

Website: WWW.0pic.gov

PORT OF ENSENADA

Acronym:

Type:

The Port of Ensenada works to be competitive to develop the ports'
potential both as a distributor of a diverse range of goods to both
coastal and overseas shipping in the Pacific basin and as a tourist
attraction through the incorporation of advanced terminal operation
and service technologies and in consideration of the ecological and
social context of the region.

Website: www.puertoensenada.com.mx

PORT OF SAN DIEGO
Acronym: PSD
Type: Local

The mission of the PSD is to balance regional economic benefits,
environmental stewardship, recreational opportunities, and public
safety, while protecting Tidelands Trust resources on behalf of the
citizens of California.

Website: www.portofsandiego.org

SAN DIEGO ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS

Acronym: SANDAG
Type: Local

SANDAG provides the public forum for regional policy decisions about
growth, transportation planning and funding, transit construction,
environmental management, economic development, housing, open
space, energy, public safety, and binational topics. SANDAG is this
region’s association of local governments composed of 18 cities and the
county government.

Website: www.sandag.org
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SAN DIEGO CITY COLLEGE DISTRICT, CAL-MEX-NET

Acronym: CAL-MEX-NET The Cal-Mex-Net Web site serves as an informational research tool to
promote the development of mutually beneficial business and
educational linkages. Cal-MexNet also coordinates a large binational
conference that facilitates face-to-face communication between
educators, community, and industry leaders from both sides of the
border.

Type: Academia

Website: http://lwww.calmexnet.org/

SAN DIEGO COUNTY REGIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY, BROWN FIELD MUNICIPAL
AIRPORT

Acronym: SDCRAA The mission of the SDCRAA is to plan for and provide air transportation
services to the region with safe, effective facilities that exceed customer
expectations. The SDCRAA is committed to operate San Diego's air
transportation gateways in a manner that promotes the region's
prosperity and protects its quality of life.

Type: Local

Website: www.san.org

SAN DIEGO REGIONAL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, INTERNATIONAL COMMITTEE

Acronym: SDRCOC The SDROC guides the Chamber's international agenda of promoting
international trade and commerce with Mexico and other global
markets by making strategic recommendations to the Chamber's Board
of Directors, addressing policy issues, and overseeing the work of the
subcommittees in meeting this agenda.

Type: Business

Website: http://lwww.sdchamber.org/

SAN DIEGO REGIONAL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, MEXICO BUSINESS CENTER

Acronym: MBC The MBC of the San Diego Regional Chamber of Commerce reaches out
to all the citizens of San Diego County—the African American, Asian-
American, Euro-American, and Native American communities—as well as
Hispanic Americans. The Center assures that all San Diegans have the
knowledge, expertise, cultural enhancement, and contacts to conduct
profitable business with Mexico and can enjoy the cultural experience of
our closest neighbor.

Type: Business

Website: http://lwww.sdchamber.org/

SAN DIEGO-TIJUANA BORDER INITIATIVE

Website:
Acronym: The mission of the San Diego Tijuana Border Initiative is to engage
Type: NGO leadership from the San Diego and Tijuana border communities in
' collaborative problem solving on key social and community service
issues.
Website:
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SAN YSIDRO BUSINESS ASSOCIATION

Acronym: The San Ysidro Business Association was founded in 1999 as a non-
profit public benefit corporation. Their mission is to stimulate the
economic revitalization of San Ysidro for the benefit of small business
members and the community. The association accomplishes this mission
by leveraging its business members' self-assessments with other
resources for the purposes of promotion, design enhancements, small
business retention and expansion, and the creation of more
employment opportunities.

Type: Business

Website: http://www.sybid.org/

SAN YSIDRO CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Acronym: SYCC The SYCC promotes the business and commerce of the district
community of San Ysidro through networking, communication of
pertinent information, and sponsoring of community-enhancing events,
benefiting from its unique location along the international border.

Type: Business

Website: http://www.sanysidrochamber.org/

SANDAG'S BORDERS COMMITTEE

Acronym: The Borders Committee was created to provide policy direction to the
SANDAG Board regarding issues or activities related to planning and
coordination between the San Diego region and its surrounding
neighbors.

Type: Local

This includes its neighbors to the north, Orange and Riverside Counties,
its neighbor to the east, Imperial County, and its neighbor to the south,
the Republic of Mexico (and its individual municipalities therein).

Website: www.sandag.org

SANDAG'S COMMITTEE ON BINATIONAL REGIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

Acronym: COBRO The COBRO advises SANDAG's Borders Committee concerning both
short and long-term binational related-activities, issues and actions;
provides recommendations regarding binational border-related
planning and development; and identifies ways to assist and coordinate
with existing efforts in the binational area. The membership consists of
elected officials and staff representatives of academia, business,
community organizations, and the Mexican government.

Type: Local

Website: www.sandag.org

SDSU, CALIFORNIA CENTER FOR BORDER AND REGIONAL ECONOMIC STUDIES
(IMPERIAL COUNTY)

Acronym: CCBRES, SDSU The mission of the center is to inform community members and
decision-makers of demographic, economic, and social trends in the

Type: Academia ; . -
Imperial Valley and the western U.S.-Mexico border region.

Website: http://lwww.ccbres.sdsu.edu/
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SDSU, INSTITUTE FOR REGIONAL STUDIES OF THE CALIFORNIAS

Acronym: IRSC, SDSU The IRSC provides San Diego State University with a forum for the
investigation, discussion, and dissemination of information about the
U.S.-Mexico border region. The IRSC focuses on the border region of
California and Baja California and is also concerned with important
issues of the U.S.-Mexico interface and monitors border regions
elsewhere in the world.

Type: Academia

Website: http://www-rohan.sdsu.edu/~irsc/

SOUTH COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

Acronym: SCEDC The SCEDC, a non-profit organization, was formed in 1989 by a group of
Type: NGO South San Diego County business and community leaders, which brings
’ businesses to south county.

Website: http://www.sandiegosouth.com/

SOUTHWESTERN COLLEGE, SMALL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENTS AND INT'L TRADE
CENTER

Acronym: SBDITC, SWC The SBDITC provides a unique set of resources to assist potential and

Type: Academia existing businesses achieve success.

Website: http://www.sbditc.org/

UCSD EXTENSION, SAN DIEGO DIALOGUE

Acronym: SDD The SDD, a self-funded public policy research center based at UCSD
Extension, was founded in 1991 as a forum for discussion and consensus-
building among the San Diego-Baja California crossborder community.
Since its inception, the SDD has conducted research on long-term
challenges and opportunities that the binational region faces, as well as
encouraged the development and implementation of viable solutions to
improve the crossborder regional quality of life.

Type: Academia

Website: http://lwww.sandiegodialogue.org/

UCSD, CENTER FOR US-MEXICAN STUDIES

Acronym: The mission of the Center for U.S.-Mexican Studies, UCSD is to be the
premier institute for social science research on Mexico and U.S.-Mexican
relations. The Center supports research relevant to current policy issues
in Mexico and to the binational relationship in close collaboration with
social scientists at Mexican institutions. In addition, most of the Center's
research involves comparative studies with a substantial Mexico
component.

Type: Academia

Website: http://www.usmex.ucsd.edu/
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UNIVERSIDAD AUTONOMA DE BAJA CALIFORNIA

Acronym: UABC Tijuana Trabaja provides a civic forum to promote dialogue, discussion,
and analysis through consensus and whose purpose is to encourage
sustainable development to improve the quality of life in Tijuana,
Mexico.

Type: Academia

Website: http://www.uabc.mx/

UNIVERSIDAD IBEROAMERICANA

Acronym: UIA Universidad Iberoamericana is a Mexican private institution of
higher education sponsored by the Society of Jesus. Its flagship
campus is located in the Santa Fe district of Mexico City also has a
satellite campus located in Tijuana. Its curriculum includes social
and political sciences department, political science and public
administration, economics, philosophy, history, literature, Latin-
American literature, management and public accountancy,
business management, architecture, and international studies.

Type: Academia

Website: http://www.tij.uia.mx

USD, TRANSBORDER INSTITUTE

Acronym: TBI The TBI was created in 1994 with two main objectives: 1) to promote
border-related scholarship, activities, and community at the University
of San Diego; and 2) to promote an active role for the University in the
crossborder community. To realize these objectives, the Institute
engages in a variety of programmatic activities and initiatives.

Type: Academia

Website: http://www.sandiego.edu/tbi/

U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS

Acronym: US. ACE The U.S. ACE serves the Armed Forces and the Nation by providing vital
engineering services and capabilities as a public service across the full
spectrum of operations—from peace to war—in support of national
interests.

Type: Federal

Website: www.usace.army.mil

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Acronym: U.S. DS The mission of the U.S. DS is to create a more secure, democratic, and
prosperous world for the benefit of the American people and the

Type: Federal ! - .
international community.

Website: www.state.gov
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U.S. EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

Acronym: Ex-Im Bank

Type: Government-
Agency

Ex-Im Bank's mission is to assist in financing the export of U.S. goods
and services to international markets.Ex-Im Bank enables U.S.
companies, large and small, to turn export opportunities into real sales
that help to maintain and create U.S. jobs and contribute to a stronger
national economy. Ex-Im Bank does not compete with private sector
lenders, but provides export financing products that fill gaps in trade
financing. They assume credit and country risks that the private sector is
unable or unwilling to accept. They also help to level the playing field
for U.S. exporters by matching the financing that other governments
provide to their exporters. Ex-Im Bank provides working capital
guarantees (pre-export financing); export credit insurance; and loan
guarantees and direct loans (buyer financing). No transaction is too
large or too small. On average, 85 percent of Ex-Im transactions directly
benefit U.S. small businesses. With more than 70 years of experience, Ex-
Im Bank has supported more than $400 billion of U.S. exports, primarily
to developing markets worldwide.

Website: Www.exim.gov

U.S. - MEXICO BINATIONAL COMMISSION

Acronym: BNC

Type: Binational Group

Created in 1981, the BMC is the most important mechanism of
dialogue among the Executive Powers of both countries. It
constitutes the framework of suitable institutional cooperation to
work, in a joint way, on numerous themes of the bilateral agenda
in the area of security, employment, education, transportation,
environment, urban development, migrant housing, health, and
science and technology.

Website:

U.S. TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

Acronym: TDA

Type: Government-Agency

The USTDA advances economic development and U.S. commercial
interests in developing middle-income countries. The agency funds
various forms of technical assistance, feasibility studies, training,
orientation visits, and business workshops that support the
development of a modern infrastructure and a fair and open
trading environment. USTDA's strategic use of foreign assistance
funds to support sound investment policy and decision-making in
host countries creates an enabling environment for trade,
investment, and sustainable economic development. Operating at
the nexus of foreign policy and commerce, USTDA is uniquely
positioned to work with U.S. firms and host countries in achieving
the agency's trade and development goals. In carrying out its
mission, USTDA gives emphasis to economic sectors that may
benefit from U.S. exports of goods and services.

Website: www.tda.gov
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WORLD BANK
Website: www.worldbank.org

Acronym: - The World Bank is a vital source of financial and technical assistance

Type: NGO to developing countries around the world. The World Bank is made up
of two unique development institutions owned by 184 member
countries—the International Bank for Reconstruction and
Development (IBRD) and the International Development Association
(IDA). Each institution plays a different but supportive role in the
World Bank mission of global poverty reduction and the improvement
of living standards. The IBRD focuses on middle income and
creditworthy poor countries, while IDA focuses on the poorest
countries in the world. Together the banks provide low-interest loans,
interest-free credit and grants to developing countries for education,
health, infrastructure, communications, and many other purposes.

Website: www.worldbank.org
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BORDER 2012

Acronym: US EPA - U.S.-Mexico Environmental Program (Border 2012) is a collaboration
SEMARNAT between the United States and Mexico to improve the environment
and protect the health of the nearly 12 million people living along the
border. The bi-national program focuses on cleaning the air, providing
safe drinking water, reducing the risk of exposure to hazardous waste,
and ensuring emergency preparedness along the U.S.-Mexico border.

Type: Binational Group

Website:  http://www.epa.gov/Border2012/

BORDER GOVERNORS CONFERENCE

Acronym: BGC The BGC provides a formal process of opening lines of communication

Type: NPO among the ten U.S. and Mexican border states. Generally, a conference
is held each year, alternating locations between the United States and
Mexico. Since 1980, the organization has enhanced joint border efforts
addressing agriculture, border crossings, education, economic
development, energy, environment, health, tourism, and border
security issues. Official recommendations focusing on the above issues
are presented in the form of a Joint Declaration, which is signed by
each of the ten participating Governors at each conference.

Website:  http://www.bordergovernorsconference.com/

BORDER LEGISLATIVE CONFERENCE OF THE COUNCIL OF STATE GOVERNMENTS

Acronym: BLCC The BLCC is a program administered by the Council of State

Type: NPO Governments (CSG) - WEST and its regional partner in the South, the
Southern Legislative Conference (SLC), that serves as a mechanism for
ongoing dialogue and collaboration among state legislators of the
United States and Mexico. The goal of the project is to empower border
state legislators to engage in the binational agenda and provide input
and direction in the development of policy between both countries.

Website:  http://www.borderlegislators.org/

BORDER POWER PLANT WORKING GROUP

Acronym: The purpose of the Border Power Plant Working Group is to advocate
. for the development of environmentally sustainable energy facilities in
Type: NGO . .
the U.S.-Mexico border region.

Website:  http://www.borderpowerplants.org/
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CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION

Acronym: The mission of the CEC is to forecast future energy needs and keep
historical energy data, license thermal power plants 50 megawatts or
larger, promote energy efficiency through appliance and building
standards, develop energy technologies and support renewable
energy, and plan for and directing state response to energy
emergency.

Type: State

Website:  www.energy.ca.gov

CENTRO DE INVESTIGACION CIENTIFICA Y DE EDUCACION SUPERIOR DE ENSENADA

Acronym: CICESE The CICESE is a scientific investigation institution of higher education,
specializing in the Earth Sciences, Oceanography and Physics and

Type: Academia .
Biology.

EL COLEGIO DE LA FRONTERA

Acronym: COLEF The COLEF is a scientific investigation institution of higher education,

Type: Academia specializing in the complex U.S.-Mexico border region.

Website:  www.colef.mx

FUNDACION LA PUERTA

Acronym: Fundacion La Puerta works to create a vibrant Tecate where people

Type: NPO and nature prosper; creative and responsible solutions to growth are
practiced; healthy communities arise out of a commitment to social
and environmental sustainability; a living river embraces parks,
recreation and wildlife.

Website:  http://www.fundacionlapuerta.org/

GOBIERNO DE BAJA CALIFORNIA

Acronym: Gobierno de Baja California (Government of the Mexican State of
Baja California) manages most of the laws affecting citizens and the
provision of many public services. The government’s responsibilities
include jobs, housing, transportation, schools and universities, public
hospitals, water and energy supply, economic development, and
environmental protection.

Type: State

Website: http://lwww.bajacalifornia.gob.mx
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IMPERIAL VALLEY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS

Acronym: IVAG The Imperial Valley Association of Governments, better known as IVAG,
is an association of city, county, and local governments created to
address regional transportation issues. Its’ Member Agencies include
the County of Imperial, the seven incorporated cities and the Imperial
Irrigation District within the Imperial Valley.

Type: Local

The IVAG Regional Council is comprised of one elected official from
each of the seven incorporated cities in Imperial County, two Imperial
County Supervisors and one Imperial Irrigation District Board of
Director. Monthly board meetings provide the public a forum for
discussion and collaborative decision-making on significant issues of
regional transportation and mobility. Meetings are held on the fourth
Wednesday of each month. As the state-designated Regional
Transportation Planning Agency (RTPA) for Imperial County, IVAG is
responsible for developing and updating a variety of transportation
plans and for allocating the federal and state funds to implement them.

Website:  http://www.co.imperial.ca.us/IVAG/Default.htm

INSTITUTO MUNICIPAL DE INESTTIGACION Y PLANEACION DE MEXICALI

Acronym: IMIP The mission of the IMIP is to promote and to elaborate plans, programs,
and urban projects that the Municipality of Mexicali requires for its
sustainable development, fortifying its identity with bases and scientific,
technical criteria and civic participation.

Type: Local

Website: www.imipmexicali.org

INTERNATIONAL BOUNDARY AND WATER COMMISSION

Acronym: IBWC Established in 1889, the IBWC has responsibility for applying the
boundary and water treaties between the United States and Mexico and
settling differences that may arise out of these treaties. The IBWC is an
international body composed of the United States Section and the
Mexican Section, each headed by an Engineer-Commissioner appointed
by his/her respective president.

Type: U.S. Agency

Website:  http://www.ibwc.state.gov/

MUNICIPIO DE MEXICALI-IMIP-INSTITUTO MUNICIPAL DE INVESTIGACION Y
PLANEACION URBANA (MEXICALI'S MUNICIPAL URBAN PLANNING AND RESEARCH
INSTITUTE)

Acronym: IMIP The mission of the IMIP is to promote and to elaborate plans, programs,
and urban projects that the Municipality of Mexicali requires for its
sustainable development, fortifying its identity, with bases and
scientific, technical criteria, and civic participation.

Type: Local

Website:  http://lwww.mexicali.gob.mx/gobierno/admMunicipal/
admlmip.htm
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MUNICIPIO DE TIJUANA-IMPLAN-INSTITUTO DE PLANEACION MUNICIPAL (TIJUANA'S
MUNICIPAL PLANNING INSTITUTE)

Acronym: IMPLAN IMPLAN serves to consolidate the tasks of urban planning as a flexible,
inclusive process and to participate in the integration of a civil society,
including both the public and private sectors to elevate the quality of
life and to forge an attitude of community which is generated by the
city.

Type: Local

Website:  http://www.tijuana.gob.mx/dependencias/implan/

SAN DIEGO ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS

Acronym: SANDAG SANDAG provides the public forum for regional policy decisions about
growth, transportation planning and funding, transit construction,
environmental management, economic development, housing, open
space, energy, public safety, and binational topics. SANDAG is this
region’s association of local governments composed of 18 cities and
the county government.

Type: Local

Website:  www.sandag.org

SAN DIEGO COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY

Acronym: SDCWA The SDCWA is a public agency serving the San Diego region as a
wholesale supplier of water. The SDCWA works through its 23
member agencies to provide a safe, reliable water supply to support
the region's $142 billion economy and the quality of life of 3 million
residents.

Type: Local

Website:  www.sdcwa.org

SANDAG'S BORDERS COMMITTEE

Acronym: The Borders Committee was created to provide policy direction to the
SANDAG Board regarding issues or activities related to planning and
coordination between the San Diego region and its surrounding
neighbors.

Type: Local

This includes its neighbors to the north, Orange and Riverside
Counties, its neighbor to the east, Imperial County, and its neighbor to
the south, the Republic of Mexico (and its individual municipalities
therein).

Website:  www.sandag.org
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SANDAG'S COMMITTEE ON BINATIONAL REGIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

Acronym: COBRO The COBRO advises SANDAG's Borders Committee concerning both
short and long-term binational related-activities, issues and actions;
provides recommendations regarding binational border-related
planning and development; and identifies ways to assist and coordinate
with existing efforts in the binational area. The membership consists of
elected officials and staff representatives of academia, business,
community organizations, and the Mexican government.

Type: Local

Website:  www.sandag.org

UCSD (ASSOCIATED), INSTITUTE OF THE AMERICAS

Acronym: |0A The IOA's mission is to be a catalyst for promoting economic
development and integration, emphasizing the role of the private
sector, as a means to improve the economic and social well being of the
people of the Americas.

Type: Academia

Website:  http://www.iamericas.org/defaultnet.html

UCSD, CENTER FOR US-MEXICAN STUDIES

Acronym: The mission of the Center for U.S.-Mexican Studies, UCSD is to be the
premier institute for social science research on Mexico and U.S.-
Mexican relations. The Center supports research relevant to current
policy issues in Mexico and to the binational relationship in close
collaboration with social scientists at Mexican institutions. In addition,
most of the Center's research involves comparative studies with a
substantial Mexico component.

Type: Academia

Website:  http://www.usmex.ucsd.edu/

UNIVERSIDAD AUTONOMA DE BAJA CALIFORNIA

Acronym: UABC T Tijuana Trabaja provides a civic forum to promote dialogue,
discussion, and analysis through consensus and whose purpose is to
encourage sustainable development to improve the quality of life in
Tijuana, Mexico.

Type: Academia

Website:  http://www.uabc.mx/

UNIVERSIDAD IBEROAMERICANA

Acronym: UIA Universidad Iberoamericana is a Mexican private institution of higher
education sponsored by the Society of Jesus. Its flagship campus is
located in the Santa Fe district of Mexico City also has a satellite
campus located in Tijuana. Its curriculum includes social and political
sciences department, political science and public administration,
economics, philosophy, history, literature, Latin-American literature,
management and public accountancy, business management,
architecture, and international studies.

Type: Academia

Website: http:/mwww.tij.uia.mx
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SDSU, CALIFORNIA CENTER FOR BORDER AND REGIONAL ECONOMIC STUDIES
(IMPERIAL COUNTY)

Acronym: CCBRES, SDSU The mission of the center is to inform community members and
decision-makers of demographic, economic, and social trends in

Type: Academia i . 1
the Imperial Valley and the western U.S.-Mexico border region.

Website:  http://www.ccbres.sdsu.edu/

SDSU, INSTITUTE FOR REGIONAL STUDIES OF THE CALIFORNIAS

Acronym: IRSC, SDSU The IRSC provides San Diego State University with a forum for
the investigation, discussion, and dissemination of information
about the U.S.-Mexico border region. The IRSC focuses on the
border region of California and Baja California and is also
concerned with important issues of the U.S.-Mexico interface and
monitors border regions elsewhere in the world.

Type: Academia

Website:  http://www-rohan.sdsu.edu/~irsc/
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BORDER 2012

Acronym: US EPA - U.S.-Mexico Environmental Program (Border 2012) is a collaboration
SEMARNAT between the United States and Mexico to improve the environment
and protect the health of the nearly 12 million people living along the
border. The bi-national program focuses on cleaning the air, providing
safe drinking water, reducing the risk of exposure to hazardous waste,
and ensuring emergency preparedness along the U.S.-Mexico border.

Type: Binational Group

Website:  http://www.epa.gov/Border2012/

BORDER ENVIRONMENTAL COOPERATION COMMISSION

Acronym: BECC The BECC works to preserve, protect, and enhance human health and

Type: NGO the environment of the U.S.-Mexico border region by strengthening
cooperation among interested parties and supporting sustainable
projects through a transparent binational process in close coordination
with the North American Development Bank, federal, state and local
agencies, the private sector, and civil society.

Website:  http://www.cocef.org/

BORDER GOVERNORS CONFERENCE

Acronym: BGC The BGC provides a formal process of opening lines of communication

Type: NPO among the ten U.S. and Mexican border states. Generally, a conference
is held each year, alternating locations between the United States and
Mexico. Since 1980, the organization has enhanced joint border efforts
addressing agriculture, border crossings, education, economic develop-
ment, energy, environment, health, tourism, and border security issues.
Official recommendations focusing on the above issues are presented in
the form of a Joint Declaration, which is signed by each of the ten
participating Governors at each conference.

Website:  http://www.bordergovernorsconference.com/

BORDER LEGISLATIVE CONFERENCE OF THE COUNCIL OF STATE GOVERNMENTS

Acronym: BLC The BBLC is a program administered by the Council of State

Type: NPO Governments (CSG)- WEST and its regional partner in the South, the
Southern Legislative Conference (SLC), that serves as a mechanism for
ongoing dialogue and collaboration among state legislators of the
United States and Mexico. The goal of the project is to empower border
state legislators to engage in the binational agenda and provide input
and direction in the development of policy between both countries.

Website:  http://www.borderlegislators.org/
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CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION

Acronym:

Type: State

The mission of the CEC is to forecast future energy needs and keep
historical energy data, license thermal power plants 50 megawatts or
larger, promote energy efficiency through appliance and building
standards, develop energy technologies and support renewable
energy, and plan for and directing state response to energy
emergency.

Website:  www.energy.ca.gov

CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

Acronym: Cal/EPA
Type: State

The Cal/EPA was created in 1991 by Governor's Executive Order to
create a cabinet-level voice for the protection of human health and
the environment and to assure the coordinated deployment of State
resources. Its mission is to restore, protect and enhance the
environment, and to ensure public health, environmental quality, and
economic vitality.

Website:  http://www.calepa.ca.gov/

CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF BINATIONAL BORDER HEALTH

Acronym: COBBH
Type: State

The main charges of the COBBH are to convene a voluntary
community advisory group of representatives of border community-
based stakeholders to develop a strategic plan with short-term,
intermediate, and long-range goals and implementation action. The
office also develops and shares recommendations from the strategic
plan in consultation with the California appointees to the U.S.-Mexico
Border Health Commission. The COBBH repares and submits an annual
border health status report to the Director of the Department of
Homeland Security, the legislature, and the Governor.

Website:  http://www.dhs.ca.gov/ps/dcdc/COBBH/

CENTRO DE INVESTIGACION CIENTIFICA' Y DE EDUCACION SUPERIOR DE ENSENADA

Acronym: CICESE
Type: Academia

The CICESE is a scientific investigation institution of higher education,
specializing in the Earth Sciences, Oceanography and Physics and
Biology.

Website: /lwww.cicese.mx/

EL COLEGIO DE LA FRONTERA

Acronym: COLEF
Type: Academia

The COLEF is a scientific investigation institution of higher education,
specializing in the complex U.S.-Mexico border region.

Website:  www.colef.mx
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FUNDACION LA PUERTA

Acronym: Fundacion La Puerta works to create a vibrant Tecate where people and
: nature prosper; creative and responsible solutions to growth are
Type: NPO , oy . : .
practiced; healthy communities arise out of a commitment to social and
environmental sustainability; a living river embraces parks, recreation
and wildlife

Website:  http://www.fundacionlapuerta.org/

GOBIERNO DE BAJA CALIFORNIA

Acronym: Gobierno de Baja California (Government of the Mexican State of Baja
California) manages most of the laws affecting citizens and the
provision of many public services. The government’s responsibilities
include jobs, housing, transportation, schools and universities, public
hospitals, water and energy supply, economic development, and
environmental protection.

Type: State

Website: http://www.bajacalifornia.gob.mx

GOBIERNO DE BAJA CALIFORNIA-SECRETARIA DE ECOLOGIA (SECRETARIAT OF
ECOLOGY)

Acronym: The mission of the Department of Ecology applies specific strategies for

Type: State ecosystem conservation within Baja California.

Website:  http://www.bajacalifornia.gob.mx/ecologia/
entrada.htm

GOOD NEIGHBOR ENVIRONMENTAL BOARD

Acronym: GNEB The GNEB is an independent federal advisory committee. Its mission is

Type: NPO to advise the President and Congress of the United States on good
neighbor practices along the U.S. border with Mexico. Its
recommendations are focused on environmental infrastructure needs
within the U.S. states contiguous to Mexico.

Website:  http://www.epa.gov/ocem/gneb/

IMPERIAL VALLEY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS

Acronym: IVAG The Imperial Valley Association of Governments, better known as IVAG,
is an association of city, county, and local governments created to
address regional transportation issues. Its’ Member Agencies include
the County of Imperial, the seven incorporated cities and the Imperial
Irrigation District within the Imperial Valley.

Type: Local
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IMPERIAL VALLEY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS (CONT’D)

The IVAG Regional Council is comprised of one elected official from
each of the seven incorporated cities in Imperial County, two Imperial
County Supervisors and one Imperial Irrigation District Board of
Director. Monthly board meetings provide the public a forum for
discussion and collaborative decision-making on significant issues of
regional transportation and mobility. Meetings are held on the
fourth Wednesday of each month. As the state-designated Regional
Transportation Planning Agency (RTPA) for Imperial County, IVAG is
responsible for developing and updating a variety of transportation
plans and for allocating the federal and state funds to implement
them.

Website:  http://www.co.imperial.ca.us/IVAG/Default.htm

INSTITUTO MUNICIPAL DE INVESTIGACION Y PLANEACION DE MEXICALI

Acronym: IMIP The mission of the IMIP is to promote and to elaborate plans,
programs, and urban projects that the Municipality of Mexicali
requires for its sustainable development, fortifying its identity with
bases and scientific, technical criteria and civic participation.

Type: Local

Website: www.imipmexicali.org

INTERNATIONAL BOUNDARY AND WATER COMMISSION

Acronym: IBWC Established in 1889, the IBWC has responsibility for applying the
boundary and water treaties between the United States and Mexico
and settling differences that may arise out of these treaties. The IBWC
is an international body composed of the United States Section and
the Mexican Section, each headed by an Engineer-Commissioner
appointed by his/her respective president.

Type: U.S. Agency

Website:  http://www.ibwec.state.gov/

MUNICIPIO DE MEXICALI-IMIP-INSTITUTO MUNICIPAL DE INVESTIGACION Y
PLANEACION URBANA (MEXICALI'S MUNICIPAL URBAN PLANNING AND RESEARCH
INSTITUTE)

Acronym: IMIP The mission of the IMIP is to promote and to elaborate plans,
programs, and urban projects that the Municipality of Mexicali
requires for its sustainable development, fortifying its identity, with
bases and scientific, technical criteria, and civic participation.

Type: Local

Website:  http://www.mexicali.gob.mx/gobierno/admMunicipal/
admimip.htm
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MUNICIPIO DE TIJUANA-IMPLAN-INSTITUTO DE PLANEACION MUNICIPAL (TIJUANA'S
MUNICIPAL PLANNING INSTITUTE)

Acronym: IMPLAN
Type: Local

IMPLAN serves to consolidate the tasks of urban planning as a flexible,
inclusive process and to participate in the integration of a civil society,
including both the public and private sectors to elevate the quality of
life and to forge an attitude of community which is generated by the
city.

Website:  http://www.tijuana.gob.mx/dependencias/implan/

NATURE CONSERVANCY,
Acronym: NC
Type: NPO

THE

The mission of the NC is to preserve the plants, animals, and natural
communities that represent the diversity of life on Earth by protecting
the lands and waters they need to survive.

Website:  http://nature.org/

NORTH AMERICAN COMMISSION FOR ENVIRONMENTAL COOPERATION

Acronym: NACEC - CEC
Type: NPO

The CEC is an international organization created by Canada, Mexico,
and the United States under the North American Agreement on
Environmental Cooperation (NAAEC). The CEC was established to
address regional environmental concerns, help prevent potential trade
and environmental conflicts, and to promote the effective enforcement
of environmental law. The Agreement complements the environmental
provisions of the North American Free Trade Agreement (NAFTA).

Website:  http://www.cec.org/

PORT OF ENSENADA

Acronym:

Type:

The Port of Ensenada works to be competitive to develop the ports'
potential both as a distributor of a diverse range of goods to both
coastal and overseas shipping in the Pacific basin and as a tourist
attraction through the incorporation of advanced terminal operation
and service technologies and in consideration of the ecological and
social context of the region.

Website:  www.puertoensenada.com.mx

PORT OF SAN DIEGO
Acronym: PSD
Type: Local

The mission of the PSD is to balance regional economic benefits,
environmental stewardship, recreational opportunities, and public
safety, while protecting Tidelands Trust resources on behalf of the
citizens of California.

Website:  www.portofsandiego.org
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PRONATURA
Acronym: -
Type: NGO

Pronatura A.C. is Mexico's oldest and largest non-profit, non-
governmental organization dedicated to the conservation of
biodiversity, ecosystems, and natural resources throughout the
country.

Website:  www.pronatura.org.mx

REGIONAL WORKBENCH CONSORTIUM

Acronym:

Type: Academia

The RWBC is a collaborative network of university and community
partners dedicated to enabling sustainable city-region development.
They promote multidisciplinary research and service learning aimed at
understanding how problems of environment and development
interrelate across local, regional and global scales. Taking a forward-
looking perspective, the RWBC focuses on the Southern California-
Northern Baja California Transborder region - especially the San
Diego-Tijuana city-region and coastal zone.

Website:  http://regionalworkbench.org/

SAN DIEGO ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS

Acronym: SANDAG
Type: Local

SANDAG provides the public forum for regional policy decisions about
growth, transportation planning and funding, transit construction,
environmental management, economic development, housing, open
space, energy, public safety, and binational topics. SANDAG is this
region’s association of local governments composed of 18 cities and
the county government.

Website:  www.sandag.org

SANDAG'S BORDERS COMMITTEE

Acronym:

Type: Local

The Borders Committee was created to provide policy direction to the
SANDAG Board regarding issues or activities related to planning and
coordination between the San Diego region and its surrounding
neighbors. This includes its neighbors to the north, Orange and
Riverside Counties, its neighbor to the east, Imperial County, and its
neighbor to the south, the Republic of Mexico (and its individual
municipalities therein).

Website:  www.sandag.org
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SANDAG'S COMMITTEE ON BINATIONAL REGIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

Acronym: COBRO The COBRO advises SANDAG's Borders Committee concerning both
short and long-term binational related-activities, issues and actions;
provides recommendations regarding binational border-related
planning and development; and identifies ways to assist and coordinate
with existing efforts in the binational area. The membership consists of
elected officials and staff representatives of academia, business,
community organizations, and the Mexican government.

Type: Local

Website:  www.sandag.org

SDSU, CALIFORNIA CENTER FOR BORDER AND REGIONAL ECONOMIC STUDIES
(IMPERIAL COUNTY)

Acronym: CCBRES, SDSU The mission of the center is to inform community members and
decision-makers of demographic, economic, and social trends in the

Type: Academia - A ‘
Imperial Valley and the western U.S.-Mexico border region.

Website:  http://www.ccbres.sdsu.edu/

SDSU, INSTITUTE FOR REGIONAL STUDIES OF THE CALIFORNIAS

Acronym: IRSC, SDSU The IRSC provides San Diego State University with a forum for the
investigation, discussion, and dissemination of information about the
U.S.-Mexico border region. The IRSC focuses on the border region of
California and Baja California and is also concerned with important
issues of the U.S.-Mexico interface and monitors border regions
elsewhere in the world.

Type: Academia

Website:  http://www-rohan.sdsu.edu/~irsc/

SDSU, SOUTHWEST CENTER FOR ENVIRONMENTAL RESEARCH & POLICY

Acronym: SCERP, SDSU The SCERP is comprised of researchers working in multiple disciplines
(science and technology, engineering, business management, policy
studies, economics, and public health) at ten major universities in the
United States and Mexico.

Type: Academia

Website:  http://lwww.scerp.org/

SECRETARIA DEL MEDIO AMBIENTE Y RECURSOS NATURALES (MEXICO'S
SECRETARIAT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES)

Acronym: SEMARNAT The Secretariat of Environment and Natural Resources (Secretaria del
Medio Ambiente y Recursos Naturales, SEMARNAT) is a government
agency whose main purpose is to create environmental protection
policies, reversing the tendencies of ecological deterioration and
establishing the bases for a sustainable development in the country.

Type: Federal

Website:  www.semarnat.gob.mx
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SIERRA CLUB - SAN DIEGO CHAPTER
Acronym:
Type: NPO

Website:  http://sandiego.sierraclub.org/home/index.asp

TIJUANA RIVER NATIONAL ESTUARINE RESEARCH RESERVE

Acronym: The Research Reserve contributes to an improved understanding of

Type: NGO estuarine processes and dynamics that will benefit the management
of the Tijuana Estuary and coastal ecosystems and (through
monitoring) to improve the ability of resource managers to detect,
quantify, and predict both short- and long-term changes in the health
and viability of estuarine ecosystems.

Website:  http://www.tijuanaestuary.com/visitors_center.asp

UNIVERSIDAD AUTONOMA DE BAJA CALIFORNIA

Acronym: Tijuana Trabaja provides a civic forum to promote dialogue,
discussion, and analysis through consensus and whose purpose is to
encourage sustainable development to improve the quality of life in
Tijuana, Mexico.

Type: Academia

UNIVERSIDAD IBEROAMERICANA

Acronym: UIA Universidad lberoamericana is a Mexican private institution of higher
education sponsored by the Society of Jesus. Its flagship campus is
located in the Santa Fe district of Mexico City also has a satellite
campus located in Tijuana. Its curriculum includes social and political
sciences department, political science and public administration,
economics, philosophy, history, literature, Latin-American literature,
management and public accountancy, business management,
architecture, and international studies.

Type: Academia

Website: http://www.tij.uia.mx

UCSD, CENTER FOR US-MEXICAN STUDIES

Acronym: The mission of the Center for U.S.-Mexican Studies, UCSD is to be the
premier institute for social science research on Mexico and U.S.-
Mexican relations. The Center supports research relevant to current
policy issues in Mexico and to the binational relationship in close
collaboration with social scientists at Mexican institutions. In addition,
most of the Center's research involves comparative studies with a
substantial Mexico component.

Type: Academia

Website:  http://www.uabc.mx/
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U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS

Acronym: US. ACE The U.S. ACE serves the Armed Forces and the Nation by providing
vital engineering services and capabilities as a public service across
the full spectrum of operations—from peace to war—in support of
national interests.

Type: Federal

Website:  www.usace.army.mil

U.S. COAST GUARD

Acronym: U.S. CG The US.CG is a military, multimission, maritime service within the
Department of Homeland Security and one of the nation's five
armed services. Its core roles are to protect the public, the
environment, and U.S. economic and security interests in any
maritime region in which those interests may be at risk, including
international waters and America's coasts, ports, and inland
waterways.

Type: Federal

Website:  www.uscg.mil

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR - BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

Acronym: BLM The BLM, an agency within the U.S. Department of the Interior,
administers 261 million surface acres of America's public lands,
located primarily in 12 western states. The BLM sustains the health,
diversity, and productivity of the public lands for the use and
enjoyment of present and future generations.

Type: U.S. Federal

Website:  http://www.blm.gov

U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

Acronym: U.S. EPA The mission of the U.S. EPA is to protect human health and the

Type: Federal environment.

Website:  www.epa.gov

U.S. FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

Acronym: U.S. FWS The mission of the U.S. FWS is working with others to conserve,
protect, and enhance fish, wildlife, and plants and their habitats for

Type: Federal a ! )
the continuing benefit of the American people.

Website:  www.fws.gov
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U.S. GENERAL SERVICES AMINISTRATION

Acronym: GSA GSA helps federal agencies better serve the public by offering, at
Type: U.S. Federal best_ value, superior Workp_le_lces, expert solutions, acquisition
services, and management policies.

Website:  www.gsa.gov

U.S. PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE, DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

Acronym: U.S. PHS The mission of the U.S. PHS Commissioned Corps is to provide

Type: Federal highly-trained and mobile health professional_s who carry out
programs to promote the health of the Nation, understand
and prevent disease and injury, assure safe and effective drugs
and medical devices, deliver health services to Federal
beneficiaries, and furnish health expertise in time of war or
other national or international emergencies.

Website:  www.usphs.gov
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BORDER GOVERNORS CONFERENCE

Acronym: BGC The BGC provides a formal process of opening lines of communication

Type: NPO among the ten U.S. and Mexican border states. Generally, a conference
is held each year, alternating locations between the United States and
Mexico. Since 1980, the organization has enhanced joint border efforts
addressing agriculture, border crossings, education, economic develop-
ment, energy, environment, health, tourism, and border security issues.
Official recommendations focusing on the above issues are presented in
the form of a Joint Declaration, which is signed by each of the ten
participating Governors at each conference.

Website: http://www.bordergovernorsconference.com/

BORDER LIAISON MECHANISM

Acronym: BLM In 1993 BLMs were established in the 14 sister city pairs along the U.S.-
Mexico border to promote bilateral dialogue between the 3 levels of
government (federal, state, and local) in the border regions. They are
chaired by the Mexican and the U.S. Consuls and have proven to be
effective means of dealing with a variety of local issues ranging from
border security to environmental issues. The San Diego-Tijuana BLM
consists of four Committees: Public Safety and Civil Protection; Ports of
Entry and Infrastructure; Migration and Consular Protection; and
Environment and Natural Resources and 11 working groups that meet
on a regular basis to address specific topics and issues.

Type: Binational Group

Website: http://mexico.usembassy.gov/

BORDER TRADE ALLIANCE

Acronym: BTA The mission of the BTA is to initiate, monitor, and influence public
policy and private sector initiatives for the facilitation of international
trade and commerce through advocacy, education, issue development,
research and analysis, and strategic planning.

Type: Business

Website: http://www.thebta.org/

EL COLEGIO DE LA FRONTERA

Acronym: COLEF The COLEF is a scientific investigation institution of higher education,

Type: Academia specializing in the complex U.S.-Mexico border region.

Website: www.colef.mx

OTAY MESA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Acronym: The Otay Mesa Chamber of Commerce is a non-profit business
advocacy organization seeking to enhance employment and economic
opportunities in Otay Mesa and develop a competitive and increased
exporting base in San Diego.

Type: Business

Website: http://www.otaymesa.org/
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SAN DIEGO ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS

Acronym: SANDAG
Type: Local

SANDAG provides the public forum for regional policy decisions
about growth, transportation planning and funding, transit
construction, environmental management, economic development,
housing, open space, energy, public safety, and binational topics.
SANDAG is this region’s association of local governments composed
of 18 cities and the county government.

Website: www.sandag.org

SAN DIEGO REGIONAL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, INTERNATIONAL COMMITTEE

Acronym: SDRCOC

Type: Business

The SDROC guides the Chamber's international agenda of
promoting international trade and commerce with Mexico and
other global markets by making strategic recommendations to the
Chamber's Board of Directors, addressing policy issues, and
overseeing the work of the subcommittees in meeting this agenda.

Website: http://www.sdchamber.org/

SANDAG'S BORDERS COMMITTEE

Acronym:

Type: Local

The Borders Committee was created to provide policy direction to
the SANDAG Board regarding issues or activities related to planning
and coordination between the San Diego region and its surrounding
neighbors. This includes its neighbors to the north, Orange and
Riverside Counties, its neighbor to the east, Imperial County, and its
neighbor to the south, the Republic of Mexico (and its individual
municipalities therein).

Website: www.sandag.org

SANDAG'S COMMITTEE ON BINATIONAL REGIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

Acronym: COBRO
Type: Local

The COBRO advises SANDAG's Borders Committee concerning both
short and long-term binational related-activities, issues and actions;
provides recommendations regarding binational border-related
planning and development; and identifies ways to assist and
coordinate with existing efforts in the binational area. The
membership consists of elected officials and staff representatives of
academia, business, community organizations, and the Mexican
government.

Website: www.sandag.org

SDSU, CALIFORNIA CENTER FOR BORDER AND REGIONAL ECONOMIC STUDIES

(IMPERIAL COUNTY)
Acronym: CCBRES, SDSU
Type: Academia

The mission of the center is to inform community members and
decision-makers of demographic, economic, and social trends in the
Imperial Valley and the western U.S.-Mexico border region.

Website: http://lwww.ccbres.sdsu.edu/
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SDSU, INSTITUTE FOR REGIONAL STUDIES OF THE CALIFORNIAS

Acronym: IRSC, SDSU The IRSC provides San Diego State University with a forum for the
investigation, discussion, and dissemination of information about the
U.S.-Mexico border region. The IRSC focuses on the border region of
California and Baja California and is also concerned with important
issues of the U.S.-Mexico interface and monitors border regions
elsewhere in the world.

Type: Academia

Website: http://www-rohan.sdsu.edu/~irsc/

SECRETARIA DE LA DEFENSA NACIONAL (MEXICO'S SECRETARIAT OF NATIONAL
DEFENSE)

Acronym: SEDENA The mission of SEDENA is to defend the integrity, independence, and
sovereignty of the nation; guarantee the interior security; carry out the
social and civic works that spread progress of the nation; and help the
civic population in an emergency and in cases of natural disasters.

Type: Federal

Website: www.sedena.gob.mx

SOUTH COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

Acronym: SCEDC The SCEDC, a non-profit organization, was formed in 1989 by a group
Type: NGO of South San Diego County business and community leaders, which
brings businesses to south county.

Website: http://www.sandiegosouth.com/

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

Acronym: U.S. DHS The mission of the U.S. DHS is to lead the unified national effort to

Type: Federal secure America, to prevent and deter terrorist attacks, and to protect
against and respond to threats and hazards to the nation. They also
ensure safe and secure borders, welcome lawful immigrants and visitors,
and promote the free flow of commerce.

Website: www.dhs.gov

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, BUREAU OF CUSTOMS BORDER
PROTECTION

Acronym: CBP The U.S. CBP is the unified border agency within the Department of

Type: Federal Homeland Security. CBP combined the inspectional workforces and
broad border authorities of U.S. Customs, U.S. Immigration, Animal and
Plant Health Inspection Service, and the entire Border Patrol.

Website: www.cbp.gov
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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, CBP PORT WORKING GROUPS

Acronym: CBP These groups were established by the CBP to provide local input into
and disseminate information about the ports of entry in the San Diego
region. These three groups are San Ysidro Port of Entry, Otay Mesa Port
of Entry, and Tecate.

Type: U.S. Federal

Website:

U.S. GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION -COMMUNITY REPRESENTATIVE
COMMITTEE FOR THE SAN YSIDRO BORDER STATION PROJECT

Acronym: GSA CRC The CRC works with the project team to coordinate and provide public
feedback regarding this project. Member organizations are outside
stakeholders who GSA feels are most affected by the project. The CRC
will meet with the project team throughout the design and
construction phases of the project to discuss various project issues.

Type: U.S. Federal

Website: www.gsa.gov/sanysidro

U.S. GENERAL SERVICES AMINISTRATION

Acronym: GSA GSA helps federal agencies better serve the public by offering, at best
value, superior workplaces, expert solutions, acquisition services, and

Type: U.S. Federal -
management policies.

Website: WWW.gsa.gov

UCSD (ASSOCIATED), INSTITUTE OF THE AMERICAS

Acronym: |0A The IOA's mission is to be a catalyst for promoting economic
development and integration, emphasizing the role of the private
sector, as a means to improve the economic and social well being of the
people of the Americas.

Type: Academia

Website: http://lwww.iamericas.org/defaultnet.html

UCSD EXTENSION, SAN DIEGO DIALOGUE

Acronym: SDD The SDD, a self-funded public policy research center based at UCSD
Extension, was founded in 1991 as a forum for discussion and
consensus-building among the San Diego-Baja California crossborder
community. Since its inception, the SDD has conducted research on
long-term challenges and opportunities that the binational region
faces, as well as encouraged the development and implementation of
viable solutions to improve the crossborder regional quality of life.

Type: Academia

Website: http://www.sandiegodialogue.org/
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UCSD, CENTER FOR US-MEXICAN STUDIES

Acronym: The mission of the Center for U.S.-Mexican Studies, UCSD is to be the premier

Type: Academia institute for social science research on Mexico gnd_U.S.-l\/_Iexican_relations. The
Center supports research relevant to current policy issues in Mexico and to the
binational relationship in close collaboration with social scientists at Mexican
institutions. In addition, most of the Center's research involves comparative studies
with a substantial Mexico component.

Website: http://www.usmex.ucsd.edu/
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CALIFORNIA INFRASTRUCTURE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BANK

Acronym: I-Bank

Type: Government-Agency

The mission of the I-Bank is to finance public infrastructure and private
investments that promote economic growth, revitalize communities,
and enhance the quality of life throughout California.

Website: www.ibank.ca.gov

CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF BINATIONAL BORDER HEALTH

Acronym: COBBH
Type: State

The main charges of the COBBH are to convene a voluntary community
advisory group of representatives of border community-based
stakeholders to develop a strategic plan with short-term, intermediate,
and long-range goals and implementation action. The office also
develops and shares recommendations from the strategic plan in
consultation with the California appointees to the U.S.-Mexico Border
Health Commission. The COBBH repares and submits an annual border
health status report to the Director of the Department of Homeland
Security, the legislature, and the Governor.

Website: http://www.dhs.ca.gov/ps/dcdc/COBBH/

GOBIERNO DE BAJA CALIFORNIA

Acronym:

Type: State

Gobierno de Baja California (Government of the Mexican State of Baja
California) manages most of the laws affecting citizens and the
provision of many public services. The government’s responsibilities
include jobs, housing, transportation, schools and universities, public
hospitals, water and energy supply, economic development, and
environmental protection.

Website: http://www.bajacalifornia.gob.mx

IMPERIAL VALLEY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS

Acronym: IVAG
Type: Local

The Imperial Valley Association of Governments, better known as IVAG,
is an association of city, county, and local governments created to
address regional transportation issues. Its’ Member Agencies include
the County of Imperial, the seven incorporated cities and the Imperial
Irrigation District within the Imperial Valley.

The IVAG Regional Council is comprised of one elected official from
each of the seven incorporated cities in Imperial County, two Imperial
County Supervisors and one Imperial Irrigation District Board of
Director. Monthly board meetings provide the public a forum for
discussion and collaborative decision-making on significant issues of
regional transportation and mobility. Meetings are held on the fourth
Wednesday of each month. As the state-designated Regional
Transportation Planning Agency (RTPA) for Imperial County, IVAG is
responsible for developing and updating a variety of transportation
plans and for allocating the federal and state funds to implement them.

Website: http://www.co.imperial.ca.us/IVAG/Default.htm
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INSTITUTO MUNICIPAL DE INVESTIGACION Y PLANEACION DE MEXICALI

Acronym: IMIP
Type: Local

The mission of the IMIP is to promote and to elaborate plans,

programs, and urban projects that the Municipality of Mexicali
requires for its sustainable development, fortifying its identity with
bases and scientific, technical criteria and civic participation.

Website: www.imipmexicali.org

MUNICIPIO DE MEXICALI-IMIP-INSTITUTO MUNICIPAL DE INVESTIGACION Y
PLANEACION URBANA (MEXICALI'S MUNICIPAL URBAN PLANNING AND

RESEARCH INSTITUTE)
Acronym: IMIP
Type: Local

The mission of the IMIP is to promote and to elaborate plans,
programs, and urban projects that the Municipality of Mexicali
requires for its sustainable development, fortifying its identity,
with bases and scientific, technical criteria, and civic participation.

Website: http://www.mexicali.gob.mx/gobierno/admMunicipal/
admimip.htm

MUNICIPIO DE TIJUANA-IMPLAN-INSTITUTO DE PLANEACION MUNICIPAL
(TIJUANA'S MUNICIPAL PLANNING INSTITUTE)

Acronym: IMPLAN
Type: Local

IMPLAN serves to consolidate the tasks of urban planning as a
flexible, inclusive process and to participate in the integration of a
civil society, including both the public and private sectors to
elevate the quality of life and to forge an attitude of community
which is generated by the city.

Website: http://lwww.tijuana.gob.mx/dependencias/implan/

OTAY MESA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Acronym:

Type: Business

The Otay Mesa Chamber of Commerce is a non-profit business
advocacy organization seeking to enhance employment and
economic opportunities in Otay Mesa and develop a competitive
and increased exporting base in San Diego.

Website: http://www.otaymesa.org/

SAN DIEGO ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS

Acronym: SANDAG
Type: Local

SANDAG provides the public forum for regional policy decisions
about growth, transportation planning and funding, transit
construction, environmental management, economic development,
housing, open space, energy, public safety, and binational topics.
SANDAG is this region’s association of local governments composed
of 18 cities and the county government.

Website: www.sandag.org
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SANDAG'S BORDERS COMMITTEE

Acronym:

Type: Local

The Borders Committee was created to provide policy direction to the
SANDAG Board regarding issues or activities related to planning and
coordination between the San Diego region and its surrounding
neighbors.

This includes its neighbors to the north, Orange and Riverside Counties,
its neighbor to the east, Imperial County, and its neighbor to the south,
the Republic of Mexico (and its individual municipalities therein).

Website: www.sandag.org

SANDAG'S COMMITTEE ON BINATIONAL REGIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

Acronym: COBRO
Type: Local

The COBRO advises SANDAG's Borders Committee concerning both
short and long-term binational related-activities, issues and actions;
provides recommendations regarding binational border-related
planning and development; and identifies ways to assist and coordinate
with existing efforts in the binational area. The membership consists of
elected officials and staff representatives of academia, business,
community organizations, and the Mexican government.

Website: www.sandag.org

SECRETARIA DE HACIENDA Y CREDITO PUBLICO (MEXICO'S SECRETARIAT OF
FINANCE AND PUBLIC CREDIT)

Acronym: SHCP
Type: Federal

The Ministry of Finance and Public Credit is the government agency that
determines the policies of the Federal Government in financing, fiscal,
monetary, banking, credit, public expense, currencies, and of prices and
rates of goods and services of the public sector. It is also in charge of
the formulation of the National Plan of Development and its programs.

Website: www.shcp.gob.mx

UNIVERSIDAD AUTONOMA DE BAJA CALIFORNIA

Acronym: UABC
Type: Academia

Tijuana Trabaja provides a civic forum to promote dialogue, discussion,
and analysis through consensus and whose purpose is to encourage
sustainable development to improve the quality of life in Tijuana,
Mexico.

Website: http://www.uabc.mx/
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UNIVERSIDAD IBEROAMERICANA

Acronym: UIA
Type: Academia

Universidad |beroamericana is a Mexican private institution of
higher education sponsored by the Society of Jesus. Its flagship
campus is located in the Santa Fe district of Mexico City also has a
satellite campus located in Tijuana. Its curriculum includes social
and political sciences department, political science and public
administration, economics, philosophy, history, literature, Latin-
American literature, management and public accountancy, business
management, architecture, and international studies.

Website: http://lwww.tij.uia.mx

U.S. PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE, DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

Acronym: U.S. PHS
Type: Federal

The mission of the U.S. PHS Commissioned Corps is to provide
highly-trained and mobile health professionals who carry out
programs to promote the health of the Nation, understand and
prevent disease and injury, assure safe and effective drugs and
medical devices, deliver health services to Federal beneficiaries, and
furnish health expertise in time of war or other national or
international emergencies.

Website: www.usphs.gov
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U.S. Department Of TranNSPOITATION ..........ueiiiiiiiiiiiie ettt e e e e e e et e et e e e e e e s e e babeeeeeaaeeeaannbbeeeeaaeass 69
U.S. Department of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration .............cccccvvvie e 69
U.S. General Services Administration -Community Representative Committee

for the San Ysidro Border STation PrOJECT .........cuuiii ittt ettt e et e e e sab e e e s sabneee e e 69
U.S. General Services AMINISTIATION ........cooiiuuiiiiiiiiiie ettt s b e e s s bt e e e s ettt e e e snbbeeesanbreeesannres 69
U.S.-Mexico Joint Working Committee on Transportation PIanning ... 70
UCSD Extension, San DIiegO DIalOQUE .........ccuiieiiiiiiiiiiiee ettt s s e e e e s e st e e e e e e e s e snnn e ae e e e e e s annnnnnneeeeeeeas 70
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ADUANA MEXICO (MEXICAN CUSTOMS)

Acronym: Aduana

Type: Federal

A federal government agency dependent of the Tax Administration
Service (TAS, which is disconnected from the Office of the Secretariat
of Finance Estate and Public Credit), their main function is to oversee,
monitor, and control the entrance and exit of merchandise, as well as
the media in which they are transported, assuring the fulfillment of
the dispositions that in matter of foreign trade have been established
by the Office of the Secretariat of Finance and Public Credit, and other
offices of the Secretary of the Federal Executive to guarantee the
national security; protect the economy of the country, the public
health and the environment, avoiding the dangerous or illegal flow of
merchandise toward our territory, as well as promoting the voluntary
fulfillment of those dispositions on the part of the users.

Website: http://lwww.aduanas.sat.gob.mx/webadunet/body.htm

BORDER GOVERNORS CONFERENCE

Acronym: BGC
Type: NPO

The BGC provides a formal process of opening lines of communication
among the ten U.S. and Mexican border states. Generally, a
conference is held each year, alternating locations between the United
States and Mexico. Since 1980, the organization has enhanced joint
border efforts addressing agriculture, border crossings, education,
economic development, energy, environment, health, tourism, and
border security issues. Official recommendations focusing on the
above issues are presented in the form of a Joint Declaration, which is
signed by each of the ten participating Governors at each conference.

Website: http://lwww.bordergovernorsconference.com/

BORDER LEGISLATIVE CONFERENCE OF THE COUNCIL OF STATE GOVERNMENTS

Acronym: BLC
Type: NPO

The BBLC is a program administered by the Council of State
Governments (CSG)- WEST and its regional partner in the South, the
Southern Legislative Conference (SLC), that serves as a mechanism for
ongoing dialogue and collaboration among state legislators of the
United States and Mexico. The goal of the project is to empower
border state legislators to engage in the binational agenda and
provide input and direction in the development of policy between
both countries.

Website: http://lwww.borderlegislators.org/
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BORDER LIAISON MECHANISM

Acronym: BLM
Type: Binational Group

In 1993 BLMs were established in the 14 sister city pairs along the U.S.-
Mexico border to promote bilateral dialogue between the 3 levels of
government (federal, state, and local) in the border regions. They are
chaired by the Mexican and the U.S. Consuls and have proven to be
effective means of dealing with a variety of local issues ranging from
border security to environmental issues. The San Diego-Tijuana BLM
consists of four Committees: Public Safety and Civil Protection; Ports of
Entry and Infrastructure; Migration and Consular Protection; and
Environment and Natural Resources and 11 working groups that meet
on a regular basis to address specific topics and issues.

Website: http://mexico.usembassy.gov/

BORDER TRADE ALLIANCE

Acronym: BTA

Type: Business

The mission of the BTA is to initiate, monitor, and influence public
policy and private sector initiatives for the facilitation of international
trade and commerce through advocacy, education, issue development,
research and analysis, and strategic planning.

Website: http://www.thebta.org/

BORDER TRANSPORTATION COUNCIL

Acronym: BTC

Type: Business

The mission of the BTC to: promote the use of legitimate
transportation careers; eliminate wildcatting; encourage fair
competition; and support the activities of law enforcement agencies
and the community advocate members' interests.

Website: http://www.bordertransportationcouncil.org/

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Acronym: CALTRANS
Type: State

Caltrans improves mobility across California. Their cornerstone goals
are: Safety: provide the safest transportation system in the nation for
users and workers; Mobility: optimize transportation system through
output and provide dependable travel times; Delivery: improve
delivery of projects and services; Flexibility: provide mobility choices
through strategic partnerships, and stewardship; and Preservation:
preserve and enhance California's resources and investments.

Website: http://www.dot.ca.gov/
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GOBIERNO DE BAJA CALIFORNIA

Acronym: Gobierno de Baja California (Government of the Mexican State of Baja
California) manages most of the laws affecting citizens and the
provision of many public services. The government’s responsibilities
include jobs, housing, transportation, schools and universities, public
hospitals, water and energy supply, economic development, and
environmental protection.

Type: State

Website: http://www.bajacalifornia.gob.mx

IMPERIAL VALLEY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS

Acronym: IVAG The Imperial Valley Association of Governments, better known as
IVAG, is an association of city, county, and local governments created
to address regional transportation issues. Its’ Member Agencies
include the County of Imperial, the seven incorporated cities and the
Imperial Irrigation District within the Imperial Valley. The IVAG
Regional Council is comprised of one elected official from each of the
seven incorporated cities in Imperial County, two Imperial County
Supervisors and one Imperial Irrigation District Board of Director.
Monthly board meetings provide the public a forum for discussion and
collaborative decision-making on significant issues of regional
transportation and mobility. Meetings are held on the fourth
Wednesday of each month. As the state-designated Regional
Transportation Planning Agency (RTPA) for Imperial County, IVAG is
responsible for developing and updating a variety of transportation
plans and for allocating the federal and state funds to implement
them.

Type: Local

Website: http://lwww.co.imperial.ca.us/IVAG/Default.htm

INSTITUTO MUNICIPAL DE INVESTIGACION Y PLANEACION DE MEXICALI

Acronym: IMIP The mission of the IMIP is to promote and to elaborate plans,
programs, and urban projects that the Municipality of Mexicali requires
for its sustainable development, fortifying its identity with bases and
scientific, technical criteria and civic participation.

Type: Local

Website: www.imipmexicali.org

MUNICIPIO DE MEXICALI-IMIP-INSTITUTO MUNICIPAL DE INVESTIGACION Y
PLANEACION URBANA (MEXICALI'S MUNICIPAL URBAN PLANNING AND RESEARCH
INSTITUTE)

Acronym: IMIP The mission of the IMIP is to promote and to elaborate plans,
programs, and urban projects that the Municipality of Mexicali
requires for its sustainable development, fortifying its identity, with
bases and scientific, technical criteria, and civic participation.

Type: Local

Website: http://www.mexicali.gob.mx/gobierno/admMunicipal/
admimip.htm
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MUNICIPIO DE TIJUANA-IMPLAN-INSTITUTO DE PLANEACION MUNICIPAL (TIJUANA'S
MUNICIPAL PLANNING INSTITUTE)

Acronym: IMPLAN
Type: Local

IMPLAN serves to consolidate the tasks of urban planning as a flexible,
inclusive process and to participate in the integration of a civil society,
including both the public and private sectors to elevate the quality of
life and to forge an attitude of community which is generated by the
city.

Website: http://www.tijuana.gob.mx/dependencias/implan/

OTAY MESA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Acronym:

Type: Business

The Otay Mesa Chamber of Commerce is a non-profit business
advocacy organization seeking to enhance employment and economic
opportunities in Otay Mesa and develop a competitive and increased
exporting base in San Diego.

Website: http://www.otaymesa.org/

SAN DIEGO ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS

Acronym: SANDAG
Type: Local

SANDAG provides the public forum for regional policy decisions about
growth, transportation planning and funding, transit construction,
environmental management, economic development, housing, open
space, energy, public safety, and binational topics. SANDAG is this
region’s association of local governments composed of 18 cities and
the county government.

Website: www.sandag.org

SAN DIEGO COUNTY REGIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY, BROWN FIELD MUNICIPAL

AIRPORT
Acronym: SDCRAA
Type: Local

The mission of the SDCRAA is to plan for and provide air
transportation services to the region with safe, effective facilities that
exceed customer expectations. The SDCRAA is committed to operate
San Diego's air transportation gateways in a manner that promotes
the region’s prosperity and protects its quality of life.

Website: www.san.org

SAN YSIDRO BUSINESS ASSOCIATION

Acronym:

Type: Business

The San Ysidro Business Association was founded in 1999 as a non-
profit public benefit corporation. Their mission is to stimulate the
economic revitalization of San Ysidro for the benefit of small business
members and the community. The association accomplishes this
mission by leveraging its business members' self-assessments with
other resources for the purposes of promotion, design enhancements,
small business retention and expansion, and the creation of more
employment opportunities.

Website: http://www.sybid.org/
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SAN YSIDRO CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Acronym: SYCC The SYCC promotes the business and commerce of the district
community of San Ysidro through networking, communication of
pertinent information, and sponsoring of community-enhancing
events, benefiting from its unique location along the international
border.

Type: Business

Website: http://www.sanysidrochamber.org/

SANDAG'S BORDERS COMMITTEE

Acronym: The Borders Committee was created to provide policy direction to the
SANDAG Board regarding issues or activities related to planning and
coordination between the San Diego region and its surrounding
neighbors.

Type: Local

This includes its neighbors to the north, Orange and Riverside
Counties, its neighbor to the east, Imperial County, and its neighbor to
the south, the Republic of Mexico (and its individual municipalities
therein).

Website: www.sandag.org

SANDAG'S COMMITTEE ON BINATIONAL REGIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

Acronym: COBRO The COBRO advises SANDAG's Borders Committee concerning both
short and long-term binational related-activities, issues and actions;
provides recommendations regarding binational border-related
planning and development; and identifies ways to assist and
coordinate with existing efforts in the binational area. The
membership consists of elected officials and staff representatives of
academia, business, community organizations, and the Mexican
government.

Type: Local

Website: www.sandag.org

SDSU, CALIFORNIA CENTER FOR BORDER AND REGIONAL ECONOMIC STUDIES
(IMPERIAL COUNTY)

Acronym: CCBRES, SDSU The mission of the center is to inform community members and
decision-makers of demographic, economic, and social trends in the

Type: Academia ; - -
Imperial Valley and the western U.S.-Mexico border region.

Website: http://lwww.ccbres.sdsu.edu/
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SDSU, INSTITUTE FOR REGIONAL STUDIES OF THE CALIFORNIAS

Acronym: IRSC, SDSU The IRSC provides San Diego State University with a forum for the
investigation, discussion, and dissemination of information about the
U.S.-Mexico border region. The IRSC focuses on the border region of
California and Baja California and is also concerned with important
issues of the U.S.-Mexico interface and monitors border regions
elsewhere in the world.

Type: Academia

Website: http://www-rohan.sdsu.edu/~irsc/

SECRETARIA DE COMUNICACIONES Y TRANSPORTES (MEXICO'S SECRETARIAT OF
COMMUNICATIONS AND TRANSPORTATION)

Acronym: SCT The SCT is the Federal government agency of Mexico that provides
with systems of transportation and communications to unite all
Mexicans and the rest of the world, taking advantage of technological
innovations, promoting the creation of aggregate value and social
and economic development in a consistent way and with full respect
to the cultural and the environment sensitivities.

Type: Federal

Website: www.sct.gob.mx

SOUTH COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

Acronym: SCEDC The SCEDC, a non-profit organization, was formed in 1989 by a group
Type: NGO of South San Diego County business and community leaders, which
brings businesses to south county.

Website: http://www.sandiegosouth.com/|

UNIVERSIDAD IBEROAMERICANA

Acronym: UIA Universidad Iberoamericana is a Mexican private institution of higher
education sponsored by the Society of Jesus. Its flagship campus is
located in the Santa Fe district of Mexico City also has a satellite
campus located in Tijuana. Its curriculum includes social and political
sciences department, political science and public administration,
economics, philosophy, history, literature, Latin-American literature,
management and public accountancy, business management,
architecture, and international studies.

Type: Academia

Website: http://www.tij.uia.mx

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

Acronym: U.S. DHS The mission of the U.S. DHS is to lead the unified national effort to
secure America, to prevent and deter terrorist attacks, and to protect
against and respond to threats and hazards to the nation. They also
ensure safe and secure borders, welcome lawful immigrants and
visitors, and promote the free flow of commerce.

Type: Federal

Website: www.dhs.gov
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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, BUREAU OF CUSTOMS BORDER
PROTECTION

Acronym: CBP The U.S. CBP is the unified border agency within the Department of
Homeland Security. CBP combined the inspectional workforces and
broad border authorities of U.S. Customs, U.S. Immigration, Animal
and Plant Health Inspection Service, and the entire Border Patrol.

Type: Federal

Website: www.cbp.gov

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, CBP PORT WORKING GROUPS

Acronym: CBP These groups were established by the CBP to provide local input into
and disseminate information about the ports of entry in the San Diego
region. These three groups are San Ysidro Port of Entry, Otay Mesa
Port of Entry, and Tecate.

Type: U.S. Federal

Website: www.cbp.gov

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Acronym: DOT The mission of the U.S. DOT is to serve the United States by ensuring a
fast, safe, efficient, accessible, and convenient transportation system
that meets our vital national interests and enhances the quality of life
of the American people, today and into the future.

Type: Federal

Website: www.dot.gov

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION

Acronym: FHWA The mission of the FHWA is to enhancd mobility through innovation,

Type: Federal leadership, and public service.

Website: www.fhwa.dot.gov

U.S. GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION -COMMUNITY REPRESENTATIVE
COMMITTEE FOR THE SAN YSIDRO BORDER STATION PROJECT

Acronym: GSA CRC The CRC works with the project team to coordinate and provide public
feedback regarding this project. Member organizations are outside
stakeholders who GSA feels are most affected by the project. The CRC
will meet with the project team throughout the design and
construction phases of the project to discuss various project issues.

Type: U.S. Federal

Website: wWww.gsa.gov/sanysidro

U.S. GENERAL SERVICES AMINISTRATION

Acronym: GSA GSA helps federal agencies better serve the public by offering, at best
value, superior workplaces, expert solutions, acquisition services, and

Type: U.S. Federal ~
management policies.

Website: WwWw.gsa.gov
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U.S.-MEXICO JOINT WORKING COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION PLANNING

Acronym: JWC
Type: Binational Group

The JWC is a binational group whose primary focus is to cooperate on
land transportation planning and the facilitation of efficient, safe, and
economical crossborder transportation movements. The group is
comprised of transportation professionals from Federal Highway
Administration (FHWA) and the Mexican Secretariat of
Communication and Transportation (SCT). In addition to FHWA and
SCT, the members of the JWC include representatives from the U.S.
Department of State (DOS), the Mexican Secretariat of Foreign
Relations (SRE), the four U.S. border state Departments of
Transportation (DOT), and the six Mexican border States. The General
Services Administration (GSA) and Customs and Border Protection
(CBP) of the Department of Homeland Security also participate in JWC
meetings.

Website: http://www.borderplanning.fhwa.dot.gov/mexico.asp

UCSD EXTENSION, SAN DIEGO DIALOGUE

Acronym: SDD
Type: Academia

The SDD, a self-funded public policy research center based at UCSD
Extension, was founded in 1991 as a forum for discussion and
consensus-building among the San Diego-Baja California crossborder
community. Since its inception, the SDD has conducted research on
long-term challenges and opportunities that the binational region
faces, as well as encouraged the development and implementation of
viable solutions to improve the crossborder regional quality of life.

Website: http://www.sandiegodialogue.org/
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California Senator Denise Moreno Ducheny — DiStriCt 40 .........ocuuiiiiiiiiiiiii et 71
California State Assembly Member Martin BIOCK — DiStFICE 78 ........ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiee e 71
California State Assembly Member Mary Salas — DIStrCt 79 .........uueiiiiee oo 71
San Diego City Councilman Ben HUESO — DISTIICE 8........ueviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie et e et e e e e e e snnaane s 71
San Diego County Supervisor Dianne Jacob — DISTFICT 2.......cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie et e e e 71
San Diego County SUPervisor Greg COX — DISTIICT L ........uoviiiiiiiieiiiiie ettt 71
U.S. Congressman BoD FIINEr — 51T DISEIICE .........cviviiiieeieeeseee ettt te et es s tsstess st eseste e ee e ste e seeeane s 72
U.S. Congressman Darrell 1558 — 49 DISEIICT...........cvoveuieeeeeeeeeeeeeee e ee ettt ee et et e e e e s e s e et en et e eeeeeen, 72
U.S. Congressman DUNcan HUNTEE — 52" DISEIICT. .............oieueueeeecceceeeeeseses sttt eeee s eeses s s s eneneas 72
U.S. Congresswoman Susan Davis — 53" DISEICE ...............coceueuiviveeceeieeeeeseeeseeeteeses s s ses s seeeeaeees s s eneseeeeens 72
U.S. Congressman Brian Bilbray — 50™ DISTICE ..........c.ovovoueeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee oo ee et n s s e en e 72
U.S. SENALON BArDAra BOXET .....oiiiiiiiiii ittt sttt e e st e e e st e e s an bt e e e s bt e e e e anbaeeeeanbaeeeeantees 72
U.S. SENALOT DIANNE FEINSTEIN ....eiiiiiiiiiiiiieie ettt e e e e e e et b et e e e e e e s e aaa b et e e e e e e e e s e nnbbeeeeeaeeeaannbbeeaaaaeess 73
Governor of California Arnold SChWArZENEGUET .......cooiiiiiiiii e e 73
Baja California Governor Jose Guadalupe Osuna Millan ............coooiiiiiiiiiiie e 73
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CALIFORNIA SENATOR DENISE MORENO DUCHENY - DISTRICT 40

Type: State Senate San Diego County Office
637 3rd Avenue, Suite A-1
Chula Vista, CA 91910
(619) 409-7690

Website: Www.sen.ca.gov

CALIFORNIA STATE ASSEMBLY MEMBER MARTIN BLOCK - DISTRICT 78

Type: State Assembly San Diego County Office
7144 Broadway
Lemon Grove, CA 91945
(619) 462-7878

Website: www.assembly.ca.gov

CALIFORNIA STATE ASSEMBLY MEMBER MARY SALAS - DISTRICT 79

Type: State Assembly San Diego County Office
678 Third Avenue, Suite 105
Chula Vista, CA 91910
(619) 409-7979

Website: www.assembly.ca.gov

SAN DIEGO CITY COUNCILMAN BEN HUESO - DISTRICT 8

Type: Local Government County Administration Center
1600 Pacific Highway, #335
San Diego, CA 92101-2470
(619) 531-5522

E-mail: dianne.jacob@sdcounty.ca.gov

SAN DIEGO COUNTY SUPERVISOR DIANNE JACOB - DISTRICT 2

Type: Local Government County Administration Center
1600 Pacific Highway, #335
San Diego, CA 92101-2470
(619) 531-5522

E-mail: dianne.jacob@sdcounty.ca.gov

SAN DIEGO COUNTY SUPERVISOR GREG COX - DISTRICT 1

Type: Local Government County Administration Center
1600 Pacific Highway, #335
San Diego, CA 92101-2470
(619) 531-5511

E-mail: greg.cox@sdcounty.ca.gov
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U.S. CONGRESSMAN BOB FILNER - 515" DISTRICT

Type: Federal Official San Diego County Office
33 F Street, Suite A
Chula Vista, CA 91910
(619) 422-5963

Website: www.house.gov/filner

U.S. CONGRESSMAN DARRELL ISSA - 49™ DISTRICT

Type: Federal Official San Diego County Office
1800 Thibodo Road, #310
Vista, CA 92081
(760) 599-5000

Website: www.house.gov/issa

U.S. CONGRESSMAN DUNCAN HUNTER - 52N° DISTRICT

Type: Federal Official San Diego County Office
Congressman Duncan Hunter
1870 Cordell Ct, Ste 206
El Cajon, CA 92020
(619) 448-5201

Website: www.house.gov/hunter

U.S. CONGRESSWOMAN SUSAN DAVIS — 53f° DISTRICT

Type: Federal Official San Diego Office
4305 University Avenue
Suite 515
San Diego, CA 92105
(619) 280-5353

Website: www.house.gov/susandavis

U.S. CONGRESSMAN BRIAN BILBRAY - 50™ DISTRICT

Type: Federal Official San Diego County Office
462 Stevens Avenue, Suite 107
Solana Beach, CA 92075
(858) 350-1150

Website: www.house.gov/bilbray

U.S. SENATOR BARBARA BOXER

Type: Federal Official San Diego Office
600 B Street, Suite 2240
San Diego, CA 92101
(619) 239-3884

Website: http://boxer.senate.gov
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U.S. SENATOR DIANNE FEINSTEIN

Type: Federal Official

San Diego Office

750 B Street, Suite 1030
San Diego, CA 92101
(619) 231-9712

Website: http://feinstein.senate.gov

GOVERNOR OF CALIFORNIA ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER

Type: Federal Official

State Capitol Building
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 445-2841

Website: http://gov.ca.gov/

BAJA CALIFORNIA GOVERNOR JOSE GUADALUPE OSUNA MILLAN

Type: Federal Official

Estado de Baja California

Calz. Independencia #994, 3rd Floor
Edificio Poder Ejecutivo

Centro Civico

Mexicali, B.C., México 21000

+52 (686) 558-1090

Website:  http://www.bajacalifornia.gob.mx/portal/
E-mail: jgosuna@baja.gob.mx
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Gobierno de Baja California- Secretaria de Infraestructura y Desarrollo Urbano

(Secretariat of Infrastructure and Urban DevelopPMENT) ...........oiiiiiiiiiiie e 75
Gobierno de Baja California — Secretaria de Proteccidon (Secretariat of ECOlOQY) .....covvvveeviiiiiiiiiiiieeeieciiee, 75
California Department Of TranSPOIrTATION .........oiiiii i e e e e e s s e e e e e e s s nbrrrereaeeeesanrnreees 75
California ENErgy COMIMISSION . .......uiiiia ittt et e e e ettt et e e e e e e ab bttt e e e e e e e e s abbebeeeeaaeaeaaanbebeeeeaaeeeesansbbbeeeaaaeeeannbnrees 75
California Environmental ProteCtiON AQENCY .......ciiuuiiii ittt ettt ettt e st e et e e s anbe e e e e eees 75
California Office of Binational Border HEalth ... 75
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GOobiern0o de Baja CalifOrNia..........ccuuiiiiii e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s s et et ae e e e e e e e s saasbrreeeeeeeeesnnraneees 76
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Municipio de Mexicali (Municipality Of MeXiCali) .........ueeiiiiiiiiiiii e 76
Municipio de Playas de Rosarito (Municipality of Playas de ROSArit0)...........ccccvvvrieeeiiiiiiiieiee e ssiiieee e e 76
Municipio de Tecate (MUNICIPality OF TECATE).......uuuiiiiii i e e e e e s e e e e e e e e eaans 76
Municipio de Tijuana (Municipality OF TIJUBNA) .......cuiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e e e e e e e e e e aanes 76
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GOBIERNO DE BAJA CALIFORNIA- SECRETARIA DE INFRAESTRUCTURA Y DESARROLLO
URBANO (SECRETARIAT OF INFRASTRUCTURE AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT)

Type: State Agency Website: http://www.bajacalifornia.gob.mx/sidue

GOBIERNO DE BAJA CALIFORNIA — SECRETARIA DE PROTECCION (SECRETARIAT OF
ECOLOGY)

Type: State Website: http://www.bajacalifornia.gob.mx/ecologia

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Acronym: CALTRANS Website: http://www.dot.ca.gov
Type: State

CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION
Type: State Website: http://www.energy.ca.gov

CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

Acronym: Cal/EPA Website: http://www.calepa.ca.gov
Type: State

CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF BINATIONAL BORDER HEALTH

Acronym: COBBH Website: http://www.cdph.ca.gov.programs/cobbh
Type: State

CITY OF CHULA VISTA

Acronym: ChV Website: http://www.ci.chula-vista.ca.us

Type: Local

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH

Acronym: IB Website: http://www.cityofib.com
Type: Local

CITY OF SAN DIEGO

Acronym: SD Website: http://www.sandiego.gov
Type: Local
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COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO

Acronym: CSD Website: http://www.co.san-diego.ca.us
Type: Local

GOBIERNO DE BAJA CALIFORNIA

Acronym: Website: http://www.www.bajacalifornia.gob.mx
Type: State

IMPERIAL COUNTY

Acronym: IVC Website: http://www.co.imperial.ca.us
Type: Local

MUNICIPIO DE MEXICALI (MUNICIPALITY OF MEXICALI)

Type: Local Website: http://mww.mexicali.gob.mx

MUNICIPIO DE PLAYAS DE ROSARITO (MUNICIPALITY OF PLAYAS DE ROSARITO)

Type: Local Website: http://www.playasderosarito.gob.mx

MUNICIPIO DE TECATE (MUNICIPALITY OF TECATE)
Type: Local Website: http://www.tecate.gob.mx/

MUNICIPIO DE TIJUANA (MUNICIPALITY OF TIJUANA)
Type: Local Website: http://www.tijuana.gob.mx

UNIVERSIDAD IBEROAMERICANA
Type: Academia Website: http://www.tijuana.gob.mx
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